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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 1‘
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Mr HUI Sai Chung, aged 59, is a co-founder of the Group. He is responsible for

formulating and overseeing the implementation of the Group's business strategy. He
is also responsible for the marketing and sales functions of the Group. He has more

than 36 years’ experience in the plastics industry.

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong, aged 57, is a co-founder of the Group. He is responsible
for the overall operations and administration of the Group. He has more than 36

years' experience in the plastics industry.

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony, aged 50, is the Vice Chairman of the Ngai Hing
Hong Group and Chief Operating Officer of Shanghai Ngai Hing Plastic Materials
Co., Ltd, Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd and Ngai Hing Trading (Tsing
Tao) Co,, Ltd. He is responsible for overseeing the production operations in
Shanghai and Qingdao, in charging the newly established R&D Centre of the Group,
as well as developing business activities and opportunities for the Group. Before
joining the Group in the present capacity, Dr. Wong was an Associate Professor in
the Department of Industrial and Manufacturing Systems Engineering of The
University of Hong Kong. He holds a B.Tech (Hons) degree and a Ph.D degree in
chemical engineering and is also a Chartered Engineer, Chartered Scientist, a
corporate member of The Institution of Chemical Engineers and a member of The
Hong Kong Institution of Engineers. He had worked for two multinational chemical
companies prior to taking up a lecturer post with The University of Hong Kong in

1986.

Mr LAl Kam Wabh, aged 55, is the Deputy Managing Director of the Company and
the Chief Operation Officer of Hong Kong Colour Technology Ltd. and Dongguan
Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Ltd. He is responsible for overseeing the production
operations in Hong Kong and Dongguan. Mr. Lai holds a Master of Arts degree and
is a member of the Law Society of Hong Kong, England and Wales and Australian
Capital Territory. He has been practicing law for over 22 years. He is also an
Associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators, a Member of the Chartered
Institute of Arbitrators, a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors, Manager of
two secondary schools in Hong Kong, and Member of the Panel of Adjudicators of

the Control of Obscene and Indecent Articles Ordinance.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Contd)
Mr CHING Yu Lung, aged 36, is the Finance Director and Company Secretary of

the Group. He holds a bachelor degree in Business Administration from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong and a Master Degree in Business Administration from
Tsinghua University. He is a Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
and a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has
over 14 years' experience in auditing, finance and accounting and is responsible for

the financial and treasury management of the Group.

Madam LIU Sau Lai, aged 48, is responsible for personnel and office
administration of the Group. She joined the Group in 1977. Madam Liu is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. She has more than 2| years’ experience in

plastic materials trading.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, aged 55, is the sole proprietor of Paul W.C. Ho &
Company, Certified Public Accountants (Practising). He holds a Bachelor degree in
Social Sciences and is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, United Kingdom and a fellow member of the

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr FONG Pong Hing, aged 56, is a former Director of Cathay Pigments
Australasia Pty Ltd (“Cathay Pigments”) in Australia. He now serves as a consultant
of Cathay Pigments. Cathay Pigments specializes in the manufacture and trading of
pigments and food colours in the Australian market. Mr Fong obtained a Master of
Philosophy (Chemistry) degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1975.
Before he retired from DuPont China Limited in July 2003, he had spent most of his
career working for multinational chemicals and technology companies covering the
Hong Kong and the Greater China area with emphasis in engineering plastics

market.

Mr CHAN Dit Lung, aged 56, is the Managing Director of Wellknown Plastic
Material Ltd. He has more than 22 years' experience in plastic trading. He was
formerly a lecturer of Hong Kong Plastics Technology Centre in Polytechnic
University. He is now the Chairman of Hong Kong Plastic Material Suppliers
Association, President of Hong Kong Plastics Recycling Association, Vice President of
The Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong Industries Limited and Director of

Hong Kong Plastics Technology Centre.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 1‘
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr NG Tat Ching, Ben, aged 51, is a Director of Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic
Materials Limited, Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. and Ngai Hing
Engineering Plastic (Hong Kong) Limited, and is responsible for marketing and
product development management of engineering plastic materials for the Group.
He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong. Mr Ng joined the Group in 1997 and has over 25 years' experience in the
plastics industry globally. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Ng has held several key
positions in various multinational companies for engineering plastic materials sales

and product marketing in Asia Pacific regions.

Mr FONG Kwok Mo, aged 47, is the General Manager of Shanghai Ngai Hing
Plastic Materials Co., Ltd, Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. and Ngai
Hing Trading (Tsing Tao) Co., Ltd. He holds a certificate in textile technology from
the Hong Kong Polytechnic (The Hong Kong Polytechnic University's predecessor)
and is responsible for overseeing the operations of the Group in Shanghai and
Qingdao, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). He joined the Group in 1992

and has 25 years' experience in production management.

Mr NG Chi Ming, aged 41, is the General Manager of Hong Kong Colour
Technology Ltd and Dongguan Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Ltd. He is responsible for
overseeing the overall operations of the factories in Hong Kong and Dongguan,
PRC. He holds a higher diploma in textile chemistry from the Hong Kong
Polytechnic (The Hong Kong Polytechnic University's predecessor). He joined the
Group in 1988 and left in 1995. He re-joined the Group in early 1998 and has over

|7 years’ experience in plastic colouration and plastic injection moulding techniques.

Mr CHUNG Si Leung, Ricky, aged 48, is a Director of Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastic Materials Limited, Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. and Ngai
Hing Engineering Plastic (Hong Kong) Limited, and is responsible for sales of
engineering plastic materials for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry
from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He joined the Group in 1999 and has

over 24 years' experience in the plastics industry.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Contd)

Mr WONG Chi Hang, Eric, aged 35, is the General Manager of Ngai Hing Hong
Plastic Materials Limited and is responsible for the sales and marketing in the
Group's trading business. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master degree in Business Administration from the
University of South Australia. He joined the Group in 1994 and has over |12 years'

experience in sales & marketing.

Dr LAM Kwok Kin, Joseph, aged 60, is a Director and General Manager of Ngai
Hing PlastChem Company Limited. He is responsible for overseeing the operation of
PVC compounds. He holds a Ph.D. degree in Chemistry and had worked for a
multinational chemical company for |7 years and was responsible for the sales,
marketing, technical service and regional management of specialty additives products
in the Asia-Pacific region. He is experienced in application and new product
development for a range of industries including PVC, plastics, masterbatch, coating,

water-base & solvent-base dispersions, hot-melt and cable & wire.

Mr YIP Yik Wai, Roy, aged 50, is a Director of Ngai Hing PlastChem Company
Limited. He is responsible for the manufacturing, marketing and sales of PVC
compounds. He has over 27 years' experience in the plastics and chemical business

covering the greater China and South East Asia region.

Mr CHU Wing Yin, Daniel, aged 52, is a Director & General Manager of NHH
International Trading Limited. Mr Chu is responsible for the operational
management and special projects for NHH International Trading Limited. Mr Chu
was born in Hong Kong, raised and educated in Canada. He holds a Bachelor
degree in Arts from University of Windsor. He has several years of general manager
experience with multi-national organizations operating in Canada, the U.S. and
PRC. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Chu has held positions as Team-leader and

General Manager for one of the largest oil companies in Canada.
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RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

| am pleased to announce the audited results of Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited

("the Company ") and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended
30th June 2006. The Group recorded an audited consolidated turnover of
HK$1,332,120,000 (2005: HK$1,243,849,000) and profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$7,082,000 (2005 restated: HK$14,951,000). Earnings
per share for the year were HK1.97 cents (2005 restated: HK4.93 cents). The Board
of Directors recommends the payment of a final dividend of HKI.O cent (2005:
HK1.0 cent) per share. Together with the interim dividend of HKI.0 cent (2005:
HK1.0 cent) per share, the total dividend payment for the year under review is

HK2.0 cents per share (2005: HK2.0 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In the past year, the plastic materials and plastics related industries had to face a
very testing business environment. Persistently climbing crude oil and raw material
prices and keen market competition posed severe challenges to the Group.
Nevertheless, the Group achieved double-digit growth in turnover in the first half of
the year, and despite the slower growth in the second half, a 7% growth in turnover

was recorded for the full year.

During the year under review, surge in raw material prices pushed up the Group’s
production costs. As the increase in costs could not be totally transferred to
customers, the Group'’s overall gross margin declined. The high raw material prices
also dampened purchasing sentiment of customers and accordingly the Group's
business growth was affected. In addition, finance costs increased by approximately
HK$3,664,000 mainly due to the surge in interest rate. Furthermore, the change in
the Group’s accounting policies at the adoption of new Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards has led to the decrease in the Group’s profit by approximately
HK$2,888,000.
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To counter the difficult business environment, the Group adopted various concrete
measures including taking orders with lower risks and shortening account
receivables recovery period. At the same time, the Group also actively expanded its
customer base by securing more large enterprises as customers. Apart from placing
mass orders, these customers also offer shorter account receivables period, thus

lower the credit risk of the Group.

During the period under review, the Group conducted detailed review of its
inventory mix and adjusted its inventory levels in order to minimize the impact on
material cost from surge in plastics price. The move had helped to notably increase
the Group's cash flow, which was used to reduce debts, and accordingly lower the
Group's gearing ratio and improve its overall financial position. Moreover, the Group
has strived to maintain close relationship with suppliers with the aim of improving

communication as well as securing extended credit period.

PROSPECTS

To minimize the impact of consistently high crude oil and raw materials prices on its
business, the Group will seek to broaden its income sources and at the same time
reduce expenditure. On the one hand, it will implement aggressive sales and
marketing activities to expand its customer base, adding to it especially more large
enterprise customers. On the other hand, it will continue to apply cost control
measures to heighten cost effectiveness of production and enhance overall
operational efficiency. In addition, the Group will seek to effectively increase cash
flows and reduce gearing through lowering inventory levels and shortening recovery
of account receivables. Such moves will help to ensure the Group's financial stability

and flexibility.
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The Group will develop and grow its businesses steadily according to plan. Its aims
are to provide customers with quality products and value added services as well as
enhance its own market competitiveness and broaden income streams. For its
plastics trading business, the Group will further explore opportunities in the

booming PRC market.

For its engineering plastic products and colorants, the Group will continue to work
with customers’ R&D teams to jointly develop new products. It will strive to develop
more new products and applications of products in various industries, such as the
packaging industry, so as to expand its income sources and fully realize its
production efficiency and economies of scale advantages while satisfying different

customer demands.

The Group has established a Greater China regional team to oversee the domestic
and overseas sales of colorants and ensure optimum sharing of resources and know-
how among operations in different regions. The team will also focus on securing

more large enterprise customers.

The Group has joined the International Colour Alliance, a platform for it to maintain
close business relationship and exchange technical know-how with industry players
in different countries. It hopes the move will aid its building of a global business

network.

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETEHRE

AEERAHANFRSEXGEE - HRE
REFPREREZNERMEERBORE -
RARNGKEEDS ENHEF N REIMRAK
R LSAKERIUE - HREBRHESE
% ARERE-SHREREDOTED

o

TREHLECHTE  A&BEREERARS
WIEABFPA % - RRREHNER - AREYL
RENREESHERLEREREARARNT
FT% MBEEERS  NEMRARR - L5
NEEREBEEUNEERNE RABELEN
@ AmETREPHER

ERBECENNFERIMNEERT - AREERKY
TAPEREHFIETRULES - BREEEME
EBENERABRRMRRE - LEHRFR
REEREP

AEETCMETERECERKE - Eit A
HiBR 2 AXREREOAXBENFELR
MR - B ARE 2 FHB/E BRI -

—
—

M3 4y 900z/S00T



N

2005/2006 ANNUAL REPORT

CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ETHFERS

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated cashflow and
banking facilities provided by its principal bankers. As at 30th June 2006, the Group has
available aggregate bank loan facilities of approximately HK$267,150,000, of which
approximately HK$176,268,000 have been utilized and were secured by corporate
guarantees issued by the Company and legal charges on certain leasehold land and
buildings in the PRC and Hong Kong owned by the Group (see notes 15, 16 and 17
to the accounts). The Group's cash and bank balances as at 30th June 2006 amounted
to approximately HK$62,187,000. The Group's gearing ratio as at 30th June 2006 was
approximately 52%, based on the total bank borrowings of approximately
HK$ 158,353,000, together with obligations under finance leases of approximately
HK$17,915,000 and the shareholders’ funds of approximately HK$336,484,000.

Details of the Group's capital commitments and the Company's contingent liabilities

are disclosed in notes 29 and 30 to the accounts respectively.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Group’s borrowings and cash balances are primarily denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The Group’s purchases were principally denominated in US dollars. The
Group closely monitors currency fluctuations and reduces its exchange risk by

entering into forward exchange contracts from time to time.

At 30th June 2006, the Group had maximum outstanding commitments in respect of
forward contracts in order to hedge the Group’s exposure in foreign currencies

from its operations as follows:
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
As at 30th June 2006, the Group had approximately 905 full-time employees. The

Group’s emolument policies are formulated on the performance of individual
employees and are reviewed annually. The Group has an incentive scheme which is
geared to the profit of the Group and the performance of its employees, as an
incentive to motivate its employees to increase their contribution to the Group.The
Group also provides social and medical insurance coverage, and provident fund
scheme (as the case may be) to its employees depending on the location of such

employees.

APPRECIATION

| ' would like to express my gratitude to our suppliers, customers and shareholders
for their unfailing support. My thanks also go to my fellow directors, executives and
staff for their outstanding performance and contribution during the past year ridden
with challenges. The Group will as always, with prudence and conviction, seek to
secure long-term development and the most satisfactory return to shareholders.
| am confident that the Group will be able to attain more prosperous results for the

coming year.

HUI Sai Chung

Chairman

Hong Kong,
[ 6th October 2006
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> Report of the Directors




The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the year
ended 30th June 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities

of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 33 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group'’s performance for the year by geographical segment is set

out in note 5 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss

account on page 42.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HKI1.0 cent per ordinary share,

totalling HK$3,600,000, which was paid on |3th April 2006.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HKI.0 cent per

ordinary share, totalling HK$3,600,000.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set

out in note 25 to the accounts.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The Company did not own any property, plant and equipment during the year.

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the

year are set out in note |5 to the accounts.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30th June 2006, the reserves of the Company available for distribution,
comprising the contributed surplus and retained earnings, amounted to
approximately HK$66,262,000 (2005 restated: HK$61,000,000).

Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a company may not
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if there
are reasonable grounds for believing that (i) the company is, or would after the
payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; (ii) the realisable value
of the Company’s assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities

and its issued share capital and share premium account.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five financial years is set out on page |14.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-laws and

there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company's

listed securities during the year.
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SHARE OPTIONS
On 5th December 2002, the Company has adopted a new share option scheme

(the "New Scheme”) and terminated the old share option scheme. Under the terms
of the New Scheme, the Directors may, at their discretion, invite Directors and
employees of the Group to take up options (the “Share Options”) to subscribe for

shares in the Company subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.

Details of the New Scheme are as follows:

(i)  Purpose
The New Scheme is designed to give Directors and employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries an equity interest in the Company in order
to enhance long-term shareholder value. The granting of Share Options will
also help the Company attract and motivate individuals with experience and

ability and to reward individuals for past and future performance.

(i)  Qualifying participants

Any employee including any Director of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

(iii) Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares subject to the New Scheme must not when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other share option schemes exceed
10% of the shares in issue from time to time (excluding any shares which have
been duly allotted and issued upon the exercise of the Share Options granted
pursuant to the New Scheme and any other schemes). The total number of
shares available for issue under the New Scheme as at the date of the annual
report is 36,000,000, which is 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
as of that date.

The maximum entitlement for any one qualifying participant is that the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the Share Options
granted to each qualifying participant under the New Scheme and any other
option schemes (including exercised and outstanding Share Options) in any
[2-month period shall not exceed | per cent of the total number of shares in

issue.
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ARE OPTIONS (Contd)
Option period
In respect of any particular Share Option, such period the Board of Directors
may in its absolute discretion determine, save that such period shall not expire
more than 10 years from the date on which a Share Option is granted and

accepted by the grantee.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

An offer of the grant of an option shall remain open for acceptance for a
period of 28 days from the date of grant. An offer of the grant of the Share
Option shall be deemed to have been accepted and to have taken effect when
a letter comprising acceptance of the Share Option duly signed by the grantee

is received by the Company.

Exercise price

The exercise price in respect of any particular option shall be (i) the closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited's (the “Stock Exchange") daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, (ii) the average price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the share (whichever

is the greater).

The remaining life of the New Scheme

The Board of Directors shall be entitled at any time within 10 years between
5th December 2002 and 4th December 2012 to offer the grant of an option
to any qualifying participants.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Cont'd) BREE
Details of the movements of Share Options granted under the New Scheme during REMBEETER L BRER-_FTREF
the year and outstanding as at 30th June 2006 are as follows: NAZTRRFAZEHET -

Number of Share Options
BREZRHEE

Granted  Exercised

Exercise Beginning during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price  of the year the year the year the year
REAH T EHR TfEE £4 FARE  FRTE £X
Executive Directors
BTES
Mr HUI Sai Chung 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 - — 1,000,000
Stk ZTT=F I'st May 2009 0.82 7T
RAZH —TTMERACHE
“ZENFRA—H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — - 1,000,000
—TE=F I'st May 2009 0828 7T
)=t = “ZTRERACZAE
—ZTNERA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—E%=F I'st May 2009 082 %
hAZH —ZTRELACHEE
= -5 el =
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
SRR L ZTT=F I'st May 2009 0.82 7T
TAZH _TTWNERAZAZRE
“EEAERA-A S
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000 g
—%3=f Ist May 2009 082 T -
RA=A “ERRERAAE 3
—ZTNFRA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT-F I'st May 2009 082 %
hAZH —TTRELAZHE

“ZTNFRA-A
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Number of Share Options
BREZROBE

Granted  Exercised

Exercise Beginning during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price  of the year the year the year the year
REAM ATEHR TEE 4 ERERH  FRAE FX
Executive Directors (Contd)
BTES (8)
DrWONG ChiYing, 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Anthony —EE=F I'st May 2009 082%T
BETERL hAZH —TTMERACHE
“ZTNFRR-A
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.62 1,000,000 = = 1,000,000
—E%=F I'st May 2009 082 %
hAZH “ZTRFAACRE
“ZTNFREA-R
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TB=F st May 2009 082787
AAZH —ZTRFLAZRE
“ETNFRAR-H
Mr LAl Kam Wah 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
ReREfAE —ET=F I'st May 2009 0828
hAZA —TTMERAACHEE
“ZTNFRA-A
20
& 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
e st May 2009 082 AT
% hAZH —_TTRERACHE
o “EENERA-A
: 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
I S Ist May 2009 082787

1AZH “EERFRA-HE
“TENERA-H
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BRE®

Number of Share Options

BREZROEE
Granted  Exercised
Exercise Beginning during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price  of the year the year the year the year
REAEM ATEHR i3 £4) ERRE  FRAE £X
Executive Directors (Contd)
BoES (8)
Mr CHING Yu Lung 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 = = 1,000,000
BmeELs —EE=F I'st May 2009 082%T
i)z = _TTMERAZAZE
“ZTNFRA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
—E%=fF Ist May 2009 082%T
hAZH “TTRFARCAE
“ZTNFRA-R
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—ER=F Ist May 2009 082787
RAZH —ZTRFRACRE
—ETNFHER-H
Madam LIU Sau Lai 2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
BABNT —ZT=F I'st May 2009 0828
hAZH —TTMERAACHE
“ZTNFRA-A
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT-F I'st May 2009 082%T
hAZH “TTRFAACRE
“ZEAFREA-H
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—TT=F Ist May 2009 08247
TAZH “EERFRACHEE

“EENFRAH
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd)

BRE®

Number of Share Options

BREZROBE
Granted  Exercised
Exercise Beginning during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price  of the year the year the year the year
REAM ATEHR THE 4 ERERH  FRAE FX
Other continuous 30th April 2003 30th April 2004 to HK$0.82 500,000 = = 500,000
contract employees —ET= 29th April 2009 082%87T
BREMANES MA=+H “ZENFMA=TAE
“EEAEMATTAR
30th April 2003 30th April 2005 to HK$0.62 500,000 = = 500,000
“FF= 29th April 2009 0827
mAZtE  -PPRFMA=1AZ
“EENFRA-TAE
30th April 2003 30th April 2006 to HK$0.82 500,000 = = 500,000
—TT=F 29th April 2009 082 7T
MA=tE  —PPAFMAStAE
“ETAFMAZTAR
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
—ET=F It May 2009 08287
RAZH —TTMERACHE
“ZTNFRA-A
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.62 2,000,000 = = 2,000,000
—E%=F I'st May 2009 082%T
hAZH “TTRFAACRE
“TTAFEA-E
2nd May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — 2,000,000
—BB=F Ist May 2009 082787
hAZH “EERFRACHEE

“EENFRAH
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Number of Share Options
BREZRNHE

Granted  Exercised

Exercise Beginning during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price  of the year the year the year the year
REBH ATEHR fefE £4] FRRE  ERTE £X
Other continuous
contract employees (Contd)
BEMANER (B)
2lst October 2004  21st October 2005 to HK$0.65 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
e JuES 20th October 2010 0.65 87T
TAZ+-B  ZEZRFTA-+-HZ
~E-FFtA-tA
2lst October 2004 21st October 2006 to HK$0.65 1,000,000 — — 1,000,000
—ZTMEF 20th October 2010 0.65 7T
tA=Z+-H  ZFEAFTA-t-RE
~F-TFtA-tA
21st October 2004 21st October 2007 to HK$0.65 1,000,000 = = 1,000,000
It & Uk 20th October 2010 0.65 87T
TAZ+-B  ZERLE+A-ZT-REZE
—F-FF+A=+A
28,500,000 — — 28,500,000
No share options were granted, exercised or cancelled during the year. REAFEREE - TEREBUEEMERE -
SUBSIDIARIES HE AR

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2006 are set out in BARRAR T EMBLRARAR_ETRERA
note 33 to the accounts. =T HEZFRHENERE M3 -

M3 4y 900z/S00T rﬁ
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INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest has been capitalised by the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year were:

Mr HUI Sai Chung (Chairman)

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
DrWONG ChiYing, Anthony

Mr LAl Kam Wah

Mr CHING Yu Lung

Madam LIU Sau Lai

Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul *

Mr FONG Pong Hing *

Mr CHAN Dit Lung *

* Independent Non-executive Directors

All of the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the

Company's Bye-laws.

Mr HUI Sai Chung, Mr HUI Kwok Kwong, Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, and Mr FONG Pong
Hing retire by rotation in accordance with clause 87 of the Company's Bye-laws and,

being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

The fundamental policy of the Group's remuneration and incentive scheme is to link
total compensation for senior management with the achievement of annual and
long-term performance goals. By providing total compensation at competitive
industry levels, the Group seeks to attract, motivate and retain key executives
essential to its long-term success. Senior management incentive scheme includes an
equity component that is designed to align the long-term interest of management
with those of shareholders. The remuneration package comprises of annual

directorship fees, salaries, discretionary bonuses and incentive scheme.

The Independent Non-executive Directors are compensated with the aim to fairly
represent their efforts and time dedicated to the Board and various committee

meetings. The remuneration package represents annual directorship fees.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual

General Meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries,

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

ESEREE

EZvRBEH
BEREERRBFAG LERET 2 ESH
ERXNFREEAHERRFTLEEFAR

which is not determinable by the employer within one year without payment of —~ —FNBAELRE CEERERIN MLLEZ
compensation, other than statutory compensation. R EH -

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS EENGHzRR

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the — AZAT » HERAFLENB AR W ELHE]

Company, its holding company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

IE‘EM%l%%ﬁ%ﬁﬂzﬁ’é$¢§m§ﬁﬂvﬁk$i
EREAEENALBAARRESERZ LA
BRAREAREZZERRN

EERBETRAERRERAAHEEM
EBiERARES CEERAR

As at 30th June 2006, the interest and short positions of each Director and chief ~ RZZEERESA=TH  ARAIZRESERE
executive in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its BITBABRARRAKHEEMEEEE (EER
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and EH RS G (TERBERG) EXVEE) A
Futures Ordinance (“SFO")), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company ~ RIZARARIRR LRI EELNBEESFHE

under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the
“Model Code”) contained in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the

Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were as follows:

()  ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

P35 FE 2 B < Bln - 1R BB
HZED AR IRBBRALTRAZ £
MARESETESIZRETA (FET
AN ERARRERERAEFEMT

(i) XRAEEREE0.10ET2EEKR

2

Number of shares of the Company beneficially held mg

ERBEZRATROYE 2

&

Personal Corporate Family Other ﬁ
Name of Directors interests interests interests interests
EEHA (EPN £ % B R i REEDS Hi i
Mr HUI Sai Chung FHHELE  Long positions i 14,721,600 202,721,500 (a) — —
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong  #FBIX %4 Long positions # % 15,642,400 198,803,500 (b) — —
Madam LIU Sau Lai BHEEXZTLT  Long positions & 1,323,000 — — (0)
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND EERBETRAEBRAATHEEM
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES EBLERARES 2 EBERAR (B)
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

(i) derivative to ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company (i) FRAEEKREE0.10BTZEBRITE
-

Unlisted Share Options
(physically settled equity derivatives)
As at 30th June 2006

FEMERE

Name of Directors (BERAEZRENTEIR)

Espns R-ZBERFERA=TH

Mr HUI Sai Chung At Bk A Long positions &% 3,000,000

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong PB4 Long positions &% 3,000,000

Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony =HIEEL Long positions 4z 3,000,000

Mr LAl Kam Wah RIBESLE Long positions 4 &% 3,000,000

Mr CHING Yu Lung RangE L& Long positions 4z 3,000,000

Madam LIU Sau Lai BEBLT Long positions 4 & 3,000,000

Notes: Piass

() 196,721,500 of these shares are held by Good Benefit Limited (“Good Benefit"), (a)  ZZMHH2196,721,5008% T3 85 Good
a company in which Ever Win Limited (“Ever Win") holds a 45.1% interest Benefit Limited ([Good Benefit] ) 45
(note (c)). In addition, 6,000,000 shares are held by Ever Win directly. & © Ever Win Limited ([Ever Win]) #%

B Good Benefit B ZM+ A2 —1E
= (B5E () o kb + 6,000,0008% ik 13
HEver WinEIE#E -

26
g
é 50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Ever Win are held by a Ever WinBIREE1/07T 2 & &R 7
z trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which 50,0000 —BEFEARK—IEZ#E
:Z include Mr HUI Sai Chung and his family members. Mr HUI Sai Chung and his FESRE  ZEAREHESIRREA
E spouse further own 30,834 and 5 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred BEFHREE REKKKE - SR
g shares of no par value in Ever Win respectively. FTERERBS D RI%BEver Win AR

EEE A 5 B BE [ 8 25 1%30,834M%
5f% °
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND EERBETRABRAATHEEM
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES EBLERARES 2EBERAR (B)
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

(b) 196,721,500 of these shares are held by Good Benefit, a company in which (b) &% F Mk F 2 196,721,500 J) B
Evergrow Company Limited (“Evergrow”) holds a 45.1% interest (note (c)). In Good BenefitiF & © Evergrow Company
addition, 2,082,000 shares are held by Evergrow directly. Limited ( [ Evergrow] ) # & Good

Benefit B ZH TR —#x%
(M3 ()  Beoh + 2,082,0008% % 17 F
EvergrowE & #5 o

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Evergrow are held by a Evergrow® % E & 150 7T 2 & i i 17
trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which 50,000k —&EFEARK—BEER
include Mr HUI Kwok Kwong and his family members. Mr HUI Kwok Kwong AECHE  ZEEETERZXA

further owns 30,823 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred shares of no BIEFENEERERERKE © FFEY
par value in Evergrow. S BB Evergrow AREFEBE A K

YA m] 242 5% % 30,8230

(c)  The beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of Good Benefit, () ZH7Good Benefit(R=ZZTZTARF
which held 196,721,500 shares of the Company as at 30th June 2006, are as ANAZ+TBEAEKRARI96,721,5008%
follows: RO RAZ BT -

Number Percentage

Name of Directors of shares of holding
ExnsR 10 8 B FREAL
Mr HUI Sai Chung il 4510 45.1%
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong FTER 4510 45.1%
Madam LIU Sau Lai BHELL 80 0.8%
Others Hity 900 9.0%
10,000 100.0%

SO Ay 900z/$00T ’\IN
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND EERBETRAEBRAATHEEM
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES EBLERARES 2 EBERAR (B)
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY

ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

As at 30th June 2006, the following Directors owned interests in non-voting RZEERNFANAZ+H THESFH

deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited, which are subject to EREZBBRHBRATNERZEELT

an option granted to Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited to acquire the Rfp e - MDAl 2 & T Ngai

said non-voting deferred shares. Hing (International) Company Limited
MEErNERZEEERHG 2ER
1o

Number of non-voting

deferred shares held

BRERFRECROHE
Name of Directors Personal interests Other interests
EEpS (PN 5 Rt
Mr HUI Sai Chung g 200,000 50,000 (i)
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong Bt 200,000 50,000 (ii)
Notes: BisE
(i)  These shares are held by Ever Win. (i) ZEWAHEver Wink A ©
(i) These shares are held by Evergrow. (i) ZZERMBEvergrows A

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in the subsidiaries of B EXFIEERAARE FTEZUETH AN
the Company held by certain Directors of the Company in trust for the Group as at ~ AEBHFEARAARETHEBARREARH
30th June 2006, none of the Directors and chief executives have any beneficial or S RZEEREANA=TH - REBHFPE
non-beneficial interests in the share capital of the Company and associated GHIZEI2E[EFEZ B M AR EIRER
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register EFRMARAARERPAELNANEG  BE

28
£ required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the ERERITHABRAAR LA ER (AF
% Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code. EHAEHRIEXVIERR) 2 RAHHEE
<
z BEMREEFPERIETRECERLE
<
‘g B o



DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share Options” above,

(a) at no time during the year was the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors or chief
executives of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate; and

(b) none of the Directors, chief executives, their spouses or children under the age
of 18 had been granted any right to subscribe for shares in or debentures of

the Company, or exercised any such right.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 30th June 2006, the register of substantial shareholders maintained under
Section 336 of the SFO shows that the Company had not been notified of any
substantial shareholders' interests and short positions, being 5% or more of the
Company'’s issued share capital, other than those of the Directors and chief

executives as disclosed above.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during

the vyear.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

ESEREE
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(@) RAFEEMERA - AQF  EER
ARHEEMMNBRARLES BTV
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEREE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to the Group's major

suppliers are as follows:

The largest supplier 17%

Five largest suppliers combined 57%

The aggregate percentage of sales attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
is less than 30% of the Group's total sales for the year ended 30th June 2006 and

therefore no additional disclosure with regard to the major customers is made.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had

an interest in the major suppliers noted above.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board of Directors
and the Company’s auditors in matters coming within the scope of the group audit.
It also reviews the effectiveness of the external audit and of internal controls and
risk evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, Mr FONG Pong Hing and Mr CHAN Dit
Lung. The Audit Committee has reviewed with management the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and discussed internal controls and
financial reporting matters including a review of the audited accounts for the year
ended 30th June 2006 with the Directors.

FTERFRHEER
AEBTERERMECRBEAD LI
T

AL 17%
hEARABERLS K 57%
AEELAEFPRBZE_SE E~A=1H

HEEREZEFEERE DL INAEE B
EEANZ=T  WEEBIBEZEIER

F2BR -

RAEEEABAA - BREE RSIHE
ALHBR (BEEFORAAATEAZE
B2 BAERE) B i B A
i -

ERESE
EZEeNEEETHEANSEHEETIES
SHNRAZBM BNEEZRR - ERZEE
MEERHARANDEZIE  URAREE
HERTEETENOMNE EREEEH=
BUFRTESEARELRE HARLLERR
KRETEAN BERZEECKEEREEMN
AEEMRMzgFRAURTE  YREER

mABEANNEERNBESRSEE - AREHE

ETTRNERA=THLEFEZRERE
E o



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEREE

PUBLIC FLOAT RHZARERE

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the BEARAMEBHNAHENERESHA - B
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the total issued share capital of the AREREES  RRALHALRRTZHE

Company was held by the public as at the date of this report. BOIRABEIIREDZ TR
AUDITORS 7

The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being ~ ARBERBEFKESHAMSHMEZ © %
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. BEMERESREREERBEEEER o
On behalf of the Board REEZE

HUI Sai Chung IE

Chairman A

Hong Kong, N

[6th October 2006

B4 3 by 900T/S00T F
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CORPORATE (GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERRE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate governance
practices and procedures which serve as an important element of risk management
throughout the growth and expansion of the Company. The Company emphasizes
on maintaining and carrying out sound, solid and effective corporate governance

principles and structures.

The Company has complied with the applicable code provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules throughout year ended 30th June 2006, except for deviation of the

code provisions A.2.I and A4.| of the Code as mentioned below.

According to the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Up
to the date of this annual report, the Board has not appointed an individual to the
post of chief executive officer. The roles of the chief executive officer have been
performed collectively by all the executive directors, including the chairman, of the
Company. The Board considers that this arrangement allows contributions from all
executive directors with different expertise and is beneficial to the continuity of the
Company's policies and strategies. Going forward, the Board will periodically review
the effectiveness of this arrangement and considers appointing an individual to chief

executive officer when it thinks appropriate.

Code Provision A4.| stipulates that non-executive directors should be appointed
for a specific term, subject to re-election. The Company's independent non-executive
directors were not appointed for a specific term but is subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company in

accordance with the Company's bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix |0 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. The Company has
made specific enquiries of all directors and all directors confirmed they have

complied with the required standard of dealings set out therein during the year.

ERERER
ARABNBIRKERERFERAIER &
BRAARANEBT  ZERAREFRRARE
BrEBLE - ARRZERFRHTER
RERAVNRFCEERERRLRE

BE-PEASAASTALER  AAF-

BEETEMRAMEICERERERTED
(57 81) PrEi5I 2 8 M 57 RIS HEER <7 Al

]
XEA2IRALNEBFIREEMT
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REAH  EFTRAZEEMALEETTR
BE B - TRASZBANRARRREH
TEX (BRIR) ARET -EFERR - %
ZHRZNAETRAEXNRTEZTHRR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board, number of Board meetings and Directors’
attendance

The Company's Board has a balance of skills and experience and a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive directors. The Board conducts meetings
on a regular basis and on an ad-hoc basis, as required by business needs. During the
year, the Board held a total of four regular board meetings and three ad-hoc board

meetings. The composition of the Board and attendance of the Directors are set out

ERERRE

EEg
ESeAR EZEERRESHERY

ARFNESEABOENRONER  ME
PHMTEFEFRTEZNAES TREFIE
EFEUTHREXRBRERAERERT N
BUERE RER EXEAABTHRES
ESggs k- REHESSEE - E524

below: KREZHEHEBOT
No. of
No. of ad-hoc
regular meetings
Attendants meetings Attendance # 5 Attendance
HEE plEgRy HERB gFRB  HERE
Executive Directors: HITESE
HUI Sai Chung (Chairman) A (FE) 4 4 3 3
HUI Kwok Kwong B 4 4 3 3
(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director) (BIEEHREFLLE)
DrWONG Chi Ying, Anthony BFEELT 4 4 3 |
LAl Kam Wah RingE 4 4 3 3
CHING Yu Lung RN 4 4 3 3
LIV Sau Lai BEE 4 4 3 2
Independent Non-executive Directors: BYFHTESE:
HO Wai Chi, Paul &S 4 3 3
FONG Pong Hing 77 #R e 4 2 3
CHAN Dit Lung BRikEE 4 3 3 0
33
g
The balanced board composition ensured strong independence exists across the EEQE o RBAK  BENERFREEE mg
Board and has met the recommended practice under the Code to have at least ZeFEaEE BN  HARBRGEIT -%R
one-third of its members comprising independent non-executive directors. At least ~ BIFiHBEEZEXERIBEE =S —RBELFE %

one of the independent non-executive directors has appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting and financial management expertise. The biographies of the
Directors are set out in pages 4 to 5 to the annual report, which demonstrates a

diversity of skills, expertise, experience and qualifications.

PTEFZWE - RPBEUBULFATES
FEHBNEFRIBEECERER - 8E
SEEHENFRFIZE  EPHIIREFL
ZRALEEE - BEXRAH  KREER -
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Contd)

Composition of the Board, number of Board meetings and Directors’
attendance (Cont'd)

The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws.

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence from the three
independent non-executive directors in according with Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
independent non-executive directors are independent within the definition of the

Listing Rules.

Role and Function
*  To establish the strategic direction for the development of the Company and

set the objectives of the management;

*  To approve annual budgets, major funding proposal and investment proposals;

*  To decide on matters such as annual and interim results, major transactions,

directors appointment, and dividend and accounting policies; and

*  To oversee the processes for evaluating the adequacy of internal controls, risk

management, financial reporting and compliance.

Directors' Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Members of the Board are responsible for preparing the accounts of the
Company and of the Group.The accounts are prepared on a going concern basis
and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 30th June 2006, and of the Group’s profit and cash flow for the year
then ended. In preparing the accounts for the year ended 30th June 2006, the
Members of the Board have selected appropriate accounting policies and, apart
from those new and amended accounting policies as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts ended 30th June 2006, have applied them consistently with previous
financial periods. Judgments and estimates have been made that are prudent and
reasonable.The reporting responsibilities of the External Auditor are set out on

page 40.
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NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Board has not set up a nomination committee. The nomination of new directors
has been delegated to the Chairman and other executive directors. They review
regularly the need to appoint additional directors with appropriate professional
knowledge and industry experience. The Board will then consider the appointment

of the candidates nominated by them as directors of the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition

The Company has formulated written terms of reference for the Audit Committee
in accordance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee
consists of all independent non-executive directors. The composition and attendance

record of the Audit Committee are as follows:

EREGHME

REES

EXQVERURAZEE - REFNESEAT
FEREBRTESAR - REGEHEHZE
ARBBRNBRTEERIBIESTLH
cHiR BEENERRAREMRA K
BAHERRAES

JaLE|

[

g

B

%31
ARARBERRACREREERGRBEEG LR
ERE - BRRBem2BBYFRTESE
B BRREEZARRHFERLENT :

Number of meetings Attendance
Attendants attended/Total percentage
HEE HESERE BRE HE R
HO Wai Chi, Paul (Committee Chairman) MRS (ZE2LE) 212 100%
FONG Pong Hing 71 HE 2 100%
CHAN Dit Lung BRikEE 22 100%
Role and Function BERBE

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to ensure the objectivity and
credibility of financial reporting and internal control procedures as well as to

maintain an appropriate relationship with the external auditors of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are aligned with the
recommendations set out in “A Guide for Effective Audit Committees” issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Given below are the main

duties of the Audit Committee:

(@) to consider the appointment of the external auditor and any questions of

resignation or dismissal;

(b) to discuss with the external auditor before the audit commences, the nature

and scope of the audit;

ERZE I ERBERHRMBRELARE
ERFZEBURAGEE  ARERDFSNE
M BED R TS RIFRAMR -

BERZEENBREERET RS HMACRA
H(EZZ B S RAEREIDAENEZEN
§ - UHBRZEGNIEBBMIIMT -

(a) ZEINEZBEMA R E G E A 85
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CORPORATE (GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERRE

AUDIT COMMITTEE (Contd)
Role and Function (Cont'd)
(c) to review the half-year and annual financial statements before submission to
the Board, focusing particularly on:
(i) any changes in accounting policies and practices;
(i)  major judgmental areas;
(iii)  significant adjustments resulting from the audit;
(iv) the going concern assumption;
(v) compliance with accounting standards;
(vi) compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements; and
(d) to discuss problems and reservations arising from the audits, and any matters

the external auditor may wish to discuss (in the absence of management

where necessary).

For the year ended 30th June 2006, the Audit Committee met twice during the year,
in particular, to review and discuss the followings:

*  the auditing and financial reporting matters;

*  the appointment of external auditors;

»  the establishment of internal control system; and

¢ reviewed the interim results and the audited financial statements.

Each member of the Audit Committee has unrestricted access to the Auditors and

all senior staff of the Group.

ERZEE (W)
AERBE (B
) ERNEZERXFFERFEHMBRE
AISETEE - MRS TSR
() EFBRREBOEMER
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Composition

The Company has formulated written terms of reference for the Remuneration
Committee which stated clearly its authorities and duties in accordance with the
requirements of the Stock Exchange. The remuneration committee consists of three
independent non-executive directors and an executive director. The composition

and attendance record of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

ERERRE

FMZzES

R
ARAREMIAAERTETMEES 2R
BEE - FTHMEESSRINBIUFRTESR
WWHTESHEK - THEE G ZAKREER
BRONT

Number of meetings Attendance
Attendants attended/Total percentage
HE & HESBRY,BRY i ®
HO Wai Chi, Paul (Chairman) WEE (FE) /1 100%
FONG Pong Hing 71 H# /1 100%
CHAN Dit Lung BRikEE /1 100%
HUI Sai Chung At /1 100%
Role and Function ABRBE

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring formal and transparent
procedures for developing remuneration policies and overseeing the remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and senior management. It takes into
consideration on factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of Directors and senior management. The
Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year to assess the performance and
review the annual salaries and bonus of the senior executives. The remuneration

committee held one meeting during the year ended 30th June 2006.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION BB <
During the year, the nature of the audit and non-audit services provided by — RFER * NARIZEME ZFKES RIS/
PricewaterhouseCoopers, the auditors of the Company, and the relevant fee paid Frictt e EGRFEBRRE  MALARZE

and payable by the Company for such services are as follows: REENRENZEBERNT -
HK$
BT
Audit services for the Group RASERME 2 BZRE 1,015,000
Non-audit services including: FEZRBEE
— review of interim results —EHRHESR 200,000
— taxation services for the Group - REAEERE 2 RERE 117,000
— agreed upon procedures on the Group's —BEAEERFEERMIRT 10,000
annual result announcement
Total @ 1,342,000

INTERNAL CONTROL AR EE
The Board is responsible for the Group's system of internal controls and for EXeTREAEENANERRG R &
reviewing its effectiveness. The management of the Company has established a set of X c RARIMEBREEHE —ETENH

comprehensive policies, standards and procedures in areas of operational, financial £ REREF  &E 1%\ fEEHE - BT
and risk controls for safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or disposition; for EREREE  UREEEGIRELEX K

maintaining proper accounting records; and for ensuring the reliability of financial REENFRAIEE 1%% HENEELR

information to achieve a satisfactory level of assurance against the likelihood of the RERMBERMAEYE  NETRERED
occurrence of fraud and errors. During the year, the Board has received a high level RE - TIEBGFHERNBE R - EAEW ’

risk assessment from an external consultant and has also conducted a review of the ~ EZE&E RN REE K #1712 K F & E R 5T

effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Company and its subsidiaries & ARTERIRATRENBARANE
with no material issues noted. BREGOK - WEEREMEARE -

3
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Group uses several formal channels to ensure fair disclosure and
comprehensive and transparent reporting of its performance and activities. Annual
and interim reports are printed and sent to all shareholders. Press releases are
posted on the Company’s corporate website http://www.nhh.com.hk. The Company's
website provides email address, postal address, fax number and telephone number
by which enquiries may be put to the Company. Constantly being updated in a
timely manner, the website also contains additional information on the Group's

business activities.

The Company encourages its shareholders to attend Annual General Meetings to
ensure a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group’s strategy

and goals.

The Company keeps shareholders informed of the procedure for voting by poll in all
circulars to shareholders which are from time to time despatched to shareholders
together with notices of general meetings of the Company. The Company has taken
steps to ensure compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in
the Listing Rules and the constitutional documents of the Company. The Board and
external auditors attend the Annual General Meetings to answer shareholders’
questions. Poll results are advertised in newspapers on the following day and are

posted on the Company's corporate website shortly after the meetings.

ERERRE

HRRNEB

AEEEAZEERART  BREELRARE
BEEATFHRENZAMABAEHNRE
BENHEFGNTRRELEFXT2HRR -
A A R &) & 4 U4 http://www.nhh.com.hk A
RUFER  ERAREUHTHLRADRRLESE
AREEBMA - BF  FERBNEER
- ZBUBERENEN  TEALXEESE
BEE 2 BINEH o

ARABBEBRRHFERRBEAE - AR
EREMNRRMNE - RE K RE R R EOREN
AR

ARAENKEEATRROBE (ERAXAF
MBRRAEBE) ABIIARRE AR RNE
o BBCRERAZER - ARRE RIS R
RURZTARRTE LHRAREREER
XHRBTE - EFE RIMNEZHED L ERREB
FREMERRAE - RREREZARNBRE
& THEREBERBRIARMRARAR
U o

(SN

9

My 900z/$00T



4

=

2005/2006 ANNUAL REPORT

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
REMmBRESE

PRICEVATERHOUSE(COPERS

BORKESME®M

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts on pages 42 to |13 which have been prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of accounts
which give a true and fair view. In preparing accounts which give a true and fair view
it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied

consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those
accounts and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor Prince's Building
Central, Hong Kong
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BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in
the accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and
judgements made by the Directors in the preparation of the accounts, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the

Company and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the accounts. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 30th June 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with

the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 16th October 2006

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
i 3E TERT FHT
(Restated)
(&251)
Turnover ERHE 5 1,332,120 1,243,849
Cost of sales HERR (1,209,281) (1,111,906)
Gross profit el 122,839 131,943
Other gains Hipfas 6 1,618 1,098
Distribution costs GE RN (35,459) (34,261)
Administrative expenses BN (68,131) (71,351
Operating profit &R A 7 20,867 27,429
Finance costs B5ER 8 (9,789) (6,125)
Profit before taxation BR 25¢ Al i A 11,078 21,304
Taxation B8 9@a) (3,509) (4973)
Profit for the year AR g F 7,569 16,331
Attributable to: AT AT
Equity holders of the Company ANGEES 10 7,082 14,951
Minority interests DER R E R 487 1,380
7,569 16,331
Dividends iids I 7,200 6,600
HK cents HK cents
42 Al Al
]
g
2 Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity AN Z A R IR R
% holders of the Company during the year & F 2 B AT
E ~ Basic — &R 12 1.97 493
& - Diluted — 8% 12 1.97 493




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

mEEERER
2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
=T TR FERT
(Restated)
(851)
Non-current assets FnBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREE 5 114,285 117,106
Leasehold land and land use rights HELMRLERE 16 16,177 15,054
Investment properties REME 17 12,260 12,040
Deferred tax assets ELHBAE 27 2,056 2360
144,778 146,560
Current assets mEEE
Inventories F&E 19 142,560 186,373
Trade and bills receivables BIRKF R ERERE 20 281,389 275438
Other receivables, prepayments and deposits HiEl R  BRRRES 14,635 15,804
Cash and cash equivalents Be RiRTHEH 22 62,187 55,019
500,771 532,634
Current liabilities k=N
Trade payable BAENH 2 93,856 102,012
Other payables Hith e 7,232 8,102
Accruals BRRER 11,201 12,975
Taxation RA 9(b) 5,588 5382
Obligations under finance leases — current portion BERERME BB MR 26 7,699 7488
Trust receipts loans — secured = u%”ﬂ)“q B —EHH 26 103,649 121,709
Short-term bank loans - secured EHRTER-RAR 26 50,155 61,215
Bank advances for discounted bills ﬁﬂﬂ,ﬁaﬁfﬁiﬁﬁﬁy\ 20 4,549 — 43
Derivative financial instruments MTEemIA 23 27 — E
8
283,956 318,883 .%g
_____________________________________________________________ g
Net current assets ERBEE 216,815 213,751 =

BREERTDERE 361,593 36031 |
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REEEAGBR

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
P & TEx FHT
(Restated)
(&75)
Non-current liabilities ERBERE
Obligations under finance leases BEMERT 26 10,216 17,765
Deferred tax liabilities RERBEE 27 3,129 3275
13,345 21,040
Net assets BERE 348,248 339,271
EQUITY Eam
Capital and reserves attributable to the RRRR MR
Company’s equity holders BRAR G
Share capital B 24 36,000 36,000
Other reserves B 25 75,722 73,623
Retained earnings RE & A 25 221,162 215,854
Proposed dividends BERE 25 3,600 3,600
336,484 329,077
Minority interests DER R 11,764 10,194
Total equity AR 348,248 339,271
On behalf of the Board RRESFY

HUI Sai Chung
Chairman

TE

At

HUI Kwok Kwong

Deputy Chairman and Managing Director

BlEEREFHEE
FFE



BALANCE SHEET
BEEBER

2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5x TAERT FHETT
(Restated)
(E31)
Assets BE
Non-current assets 3Fﬁ§b§§
Investments in subsidiaries WEARKE |8 62,711 62,711
Deferred tax assets BETRIBEE 27 24 94
Current assets B EE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE BT /8 2 B3k |8 105,138 99,169
Other receivables H i JfE W 5K 109 [ 14
Cash and cash equivalents Be RBTHER 22 79 257
105,326 99,540
Total assets BEE 168,061 162,345
EQUITY e
Capital and reserves attributable to the NG &Y
Company's equity holders PR K b
Share capital LN 24 36,000 36,000
Other reserves Hithf# 25 127,899 126931
Retained earnings/(accumulated losses) REBEM,/ (REFTER) 25 I51 (5,11
Proposed dividends EEkE 25 3,600 3,600
Total equity B 167,650 161,420
LIABILITIES BfE
Current liabilities mEEE
Other payables Hofth FE 15T R 411 925
Total equity and liabilities wERRARE 168,061 162,345
Net current assets FREEE 104,915 98,615
Total assets less current liabilities BEERMDEE 167,650 161,420

On behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung
Chairman

FE

Fr it

RREFE

HUI Kwok Kwong

Deputy Chairman and Managing Director
BT EREFBIEE

FFEE

S
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zT R

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
SEIR

ARARRELEHD
Other reserves
At
Investment
Share properties  Exchange
Share Share  option  Capital revaluation fluctuation  Retained  Minority
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings  interests Total
FhRE R&ENE  EX 48
Bx ROBE R EXEE EfGR KIRE REEN RRE:R 48
Note HKS000  HKBO00  HKSO000  HKSO000  HKFOOO  HK§O000  HK$OO0  HKFOO0  HK$000
i3 Tén TErn T TEx TEr  TEr  TEn TR TEn
At 30th June 2005, as previously RZF2RE/ A=TH
reported as equity HHERN S 36000 57611 — 408 3600 519 2213719 — 330193
At 30th June 2005, as previously R-ZERF/ A=TH
reported as minority interests EHERN ) BRRER = = = = = = — 1019 10,194
Increase in amortisation expenses HETHE
in respect of leasehold 1HERE
land and land use rights BHER M 216) — — — — — - (l1g) - (Llg)
Opening adjustment for the RANERMEREEN
adoption of HKFRS 2 215 BNR% 21(v) — — 6809 — — — (6809) — —
At 30th June 2005, as restated RZ-Z2RE/ A=THE] 36000 57611 6,809 408 3600 5095 209454 10194 339271
Adjustment for the adoption RRMER S ER
of HKAS 39 ERUE 2.1 i) - - - - — — 18 W20
Adjustment for the adoption RRMER S ER
of HKAS 40 ERNE S pA i) - - - - (3600) — 3600 — —
At st July 2005, as restated R-EFRELA-RES 36000 57611 6809 408 — 519 14880 10477 341380
Currency translation differences EdZH - - - - — 47l — — 47l
Profit for the year AERH = = = = = = 7,082 487 7,569
Capital contribution by PERRIAL
minority shareholders ER = = = = = = = 800 800
Employees share options scheme: ~ EEERHER 2
- value of employee services -EEREER = = 968 = = = = — 968
200472005 final dividends paid IN-TEM/-ETREE
AEBRE - - - - — — (3600 —  (3600)
2005/2006 interim dvidends paid XA =ERR/ZFRNER
PR - - - - — — (3600 —  (3600)
At 30th June 2006 RZEENEAAZTH 36000 57611 177 408 - 9926 4760 11764 348248




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQuITY
mEERBHR

nded 30th June 2006 B2 _—FENF /A

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

T
i

ARRREEHD
Other reserves
HfefE
Investment
Share properties  Exchange
Share Share  option  Capital revaluation fluctuation  Retained  Minority
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings  interests Total
RRE REME  EX 5%
Bx ROEE R EXEE EfRR KIRE REEN RREE 48
Note HK$000  HK$000  HK§000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$O000  HK$O00  HKF000  HK$000
W&  TEx TEx TeEn  TEn  TEn  TéExr  TExr  TEr  TER
At Ist July 2004, s previously R-FEMELA-A
reported as equity RHERRER 0000 28475 — 408 2195 529 2977 — 286184
At Ist July 2004, as previously R-FEMFLA-A
separately reported A RERA
as minority interests DEARR ER - - - - - = — 8814 884
Increase in amortisation expenses HETHR LT
in respect of leasehold land and FREEHER
land use rights ZE 21() = = — — — — (1130 — (1,13
Opening adjustment REAERGEREED
for the adoption of HKFRS 2 £ 2% BEE 21(v) — — 4 — — — (48 — —
At It July 2004, as restated R-ZEMELA-AES 0000 28475 468 408 2795 519 213503 8814 293868
Currency translation differences iR — - - - - (34) — — (34
Open offer issue of shares RREERR 6,000 = = = = = = — 6,000
Premium arising on R ETRE
issue of shares — 30000 = = = = = — 30000
Share issue expenses R EGRR = (864) = = = = = — (864)
Surplus on revaluation EffRR = = = = 805 = = — 805
Profit for the year AERH — — — — — — 4%l 1380 16,331
Employees share options scheme: EEERERE
- value of employee services -EEREEE = = 2165 = = = = — 2165
2003/2004 final dividends paid ¥H-5%=/-3TNEE
AHARE - - - - — - (6000) - (6000)
200412005 interim dividends paid XA =FFM/ZFFRER
- E - - - — = - (3000) —  (3000)
At 30th June 2005 RZEERERA=TH 36000 57611 6,809 408 3,600 5095 209454 10194 339271

S
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MERETRER

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

2006 2005
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
P &E TR TET
(Restated)
(&51)
Cash flows from operating activities REXBZRLR
Net cash generated from/(used in) operations REEBRESL )/
(ER) 2F8Re 28(a) 71,567 (58,676)
Interest paid on bank borrowings BERRITEERS (8,704) (5491)
Hong Kong profits tax paid EHBEMER (2,211) (2,202)
The PRC" income tax paid EEHE " PrEH (934) (2.904)
Net cash generated from/(used in) RERBESY
operating activities (FR) 2FRe 59,718 (69,273)
Cash flows from investing activities REXBBRER
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEVE BB RKE (8,738) (I'1,108)
Purchase of leasehold land and land use right BEHEL MR TMmERAE (1,322) (171)
Sale of property, plant and equipment HEME - BEREE 10 4915
Interest received )N 304 42
Net cash used in investing activities REXBMERZERS (9,746) (6,322)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) before financing BMERRA (L) 2FHE 49,972 (75,595)
Cash flow from financing activities mﬂﬁ%ﬁkziﬁﬁ % R
Proceeds from open offer issue of shares NREERGAERE = 36,000
Share issue expenses Hﬁfﬁ?‘ﬁﬁﬂﬁ — (864)
New bank loans raised FIGIRITE R 39,300
Repayment of bank loan 15@%&17%,#\ (1 oeo) (18,363)
(Decrease)/increase in trust receipts loans SRERER (L) /g (18,060) 38,556
Repayment of capital element of finance leases EEREMEERTN (7,821) (5,650)
Interest element of finance lease payments MEMEN 2 BH (1,085) (634)
Capital contribution by minority shareholders DERR 2 EREZA 800 —
Dividends paid XA (7,200) (9,000)
Net cash (used in)/generated from MEEBM (ER) /
financing activities EEXZERE (44,426) 79,345
Increase in cash and cash equivalents RekReFHE2EM 5,546 3,750
Cash and cash equivalents at |st July RtA—BZzREe kB2 EHE 55,019 51,303
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes INE RIS 2 B 1,622 (34)
Cash and cash equivalents at 30th June RAA=ZTBEZ2R2RREEE 62,187 55,019
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents: RekBeERERIN :
Cash and bank balances e RRTTHER 62,187 55,019

*  Represent The People’s Republic of China excluding
Hong Kong

* EREAREFE (TEEEE)



GENERAL INFORMATION

Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) are principally engaged in manufacturing and trading of
plastic materials, pigments, colorants, compounded plastic resins, engineering

plastic products and PVYC compounds.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the Bermuda
Islands. The address of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church

Street, Hamilton HM| |, Bermuda.

The Company's shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated accounts are presented in thousands of units of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated accounts
have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on [6th October
2006.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated accounts are set out below. These policies have been consistently

applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated accounts have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"). The consolidated
accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of investments properties, financial assets and
financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through

profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated accounts in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumption and estimates are

significant to the consolidated accounts, are disclosed in note 4.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

AR B My EE
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

2.1

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

Basis of preparation (Contd)
In the current year, the Group adopted the new/revised HKFRS below,

which are relevant to its operations. Last year's comparatives have been

2 IERSHEEREE @)
2.1 HEREE(E)
RAFEAEERHRBT FIIER
SEEBRENNECEITER

amended as required, in accordance with the relevant requirements. MBREER - KFNEBREFE

HKAS |
BAGERE 1R
HKAS 2
BB G ERE2%
HKAS 7
BA G EETHR
HKAS 8
Bt ERE8H
HKAS 10
BB G ERE 1057
HKAS 16
BB ERE16%
HKAS 17
BEENE1TH
HKAS 2|
BB G EAE215
HKAS 23
BB ERE23%
HKAS 24
BB e ER 245
HKAS 27
BB G ERFE 275
HKAS 32
BB EREI2%
HKAS 33
B ERF 335
HKAS 36
BB G EAFE 365
HKAS 39
BB G EREI9%
HKAS 39(Amendment)

B G ERE 395 (RER])

REABEREEHLER -

Presentation of Financial Statements
PHERRNZER

Inventories

#E8

Cash Flow Statements

RERER

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
SEBR SR BRREEREREL
Events after the Balance Sheet Date
RERARER

Property, Plant and Equipment
ER =N E

Leases

HE

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
INEEXZHNTE

Borrowing Costs

1&4&%}%

Related Party Disclosures

BEALRE

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
e RBUMBRE

Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Presentation
ERIA: RERER

Earnings per Share

BiAT

Impairment of Assets

BERE

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
ERMIE: HARGE

Transitional and Initial Recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

EREENEREBZBERERER



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEESHBEHSE®)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 2.1 HREE(E)

HKAS 40 Investment Property
BB ERIFA0H REME
HKAS-Int 15 Operating Leases — Incentives
BERETER -REF15% REHE - %B
HKAS-Int 21 Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciated Assets
BR G R -2BE215% T - HEREEOTATEEE
HKFRS 2 Share-based Payments
B BREERF25H SARBCHE 30
The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1,2, 7, 8, 10, 16, 21, 23, 24, 27, 33, R g ER e RRE
36 and HKAS-Int |5 did not result in substantial changes to the Group's o278 10 16 21 « 28 °
accounting policies. In summary: 24~ 27 - 33 36HREBEBGEER

- RBELRUTEHAKENE
AHRELEEATE - BEMT

—  HKAS | has affected the presentation of minority interest and - BAEHENE RPEHD
other disclosures. FREREMEMREENS

# -
—  HKASs 2, 7,8, 10, 16, 23, 27, 33, 36 and HKAS-Int |5 had no - BAGHEANF2-7 8-
material effect on the Group's policies. 10~ 1623+ 27 * 33 * 365

REEGEN - 2BF155
TR EHARERRELER

ye.

- HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group's policy. The - BAEGHEANENFHAKE
functional currency of each of the consolidated entities has been BEITBREAZE - REER
re-evaluated based on the guidance to the revised standard. RREEENNEIBERE

BRANDEERENGE - 51

- HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and some - BABGHENE2UFTELHE g

other related-party disclosures. EALTHERAREMEEA §
THENHZR - =
o
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Contd)

The adoption of revised HKAS 17 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy relating to the reclassification of leasehold land and
land use rights from property, plant and equipment to operating leases.
The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land use
rights are expensed in the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease or where there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the profit and loss account. In prior vears, the
leasehold land and land use rights was accounted for at cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment.

The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in the recognition of

derivative financial instruments at fair value.

The adoption of revised HKAS 40 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy of which the changes in fair values of investment
properties are recorded in the profit and loss account as part of other
income/expenses. In prior years, the increases in fair values were credited
to the investment properties revaluation reserve. Decreases in fair values
were first set off against increases on earlier valuations on a portfolio

basis and thereafter were debited to operating profit.

The adoption of revised HKAS-Int 21 has resulted in a change in the
accounting policy relating to the measurement of deferred tax liabilities
arising from the revaluation of investment properties. Such deferred tax
liabilities are measured on the basis of tax consequences that would
follow from recovery of the carrying amount of that asset through use. In
prior years, the carrying amount of that asset was expected to be

recovered through sale.

2

FREHBRBR (@)
2.1 HEREE(E)

ROBETERGTENFITH
& HELHRIMERETILY
% BELREEHIEELEH

c RRBHE T MR T HE R E
ﬁﬁﬁm KBDRERERNEES
REHEME R ARER  WEE
WE - BURENG ARRR - MA
NRIEE  HELT R T E AR
TR R TE R R RERE
BEIR -

RINE ST R 5325 FFH 395
rEHMEeMIENUNAFET
EE o

RACEI BB g ERIF405 8
NEBREVENGHBEERE
B HAFEENES I ARR
FRIMEEMMBA /T HEA—FH -
RUAGEEE - ATFEEZEMTE
ABREMENEGHEE R TEE
ZROEERBEFEEGEER
BUBRANAFABRE

RGBT BB G £ -2ER
NGB RAHH EEHRENEM
EXBRRHRAENSHABRAM
Bl ZELRAARTIREBE
A% AEMERNREEDRAS
BOMBERHEFE - RUHFE -

ZEENEEERRHEHEBL
EEH -
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Contd)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in the accounting
policy for share-based payments. Until 30th June 2005, the provision of
share options to employees did not result in an expense in the profit and
loss account. Effective on Ist July 2005, the Group expenses the cost of
share options in the profit and loss account. As a transitional provision,
the cost of share options granted after 7th November 2002 and had not
yet vested on Ist July 2005 was expensed retrospectively in the profit

and loss account of the respective periods.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in accordance
with the transition provisions in the respective standards. All standards

adopted by the Group require retrospective application other than:

—  HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of property, plant
and equipment acquired in an exchange of assets transaction is

accounted at fair value prospectively only to future transactions;

-  HKAS 39 — does not permit to recognise, derecognise and measure
financial assets and liabilities in accordance with this standard on a

retrospective basis;

—  HKAS 40 — since the Group has adopted the fair value model, there
is no requirement for the Group to restate the comparative
information, any adjustment should be made to the retained
earnings as at Ist July 2005, including the reclassification of any

amount held in revaluation surplus for investment properties;

2

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

8RB &
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEEHBEHSE®)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 2.1 HREE(E)

HKAS-Int |5 — does not require the recognition of incentives for

leases beginning before [st July 2005; and

HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity instruments

granted after 7th November 2002 and not vested at |st July 2005.

The adoption of revised HKAS |7 resulted in a decrease in retained

earnings at st July 2004 by approximately HK$I,130,000. The

details of the adjustments to the balance sheets at 30th June 2005

and 30th June 2006, profit and loss accounts for the year ended

30th June 2005 and 2006 are as follows:

(i)

BRGT R -RER16% -
BREBKBR-_ZFRFLA
—BAIFR 2 HE BB IE L
Bk

BREMBREEE2R -
BRNEERAR-TFT -
TALRREMR-ZZTRF
tA-BRABITENFRE
BELE -

wtk?ﬁr“n

KRBT B A ERIE17
REH_TTEHFELA-A®
& B & MR 4 491,130,000
T R-EZRFASA=TH
RZZEZRFAA=THZE
EBERRBE_ZTRER
TETRENAZTHLEEE
ZBRRRZHBMT

—

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER FET

Decrease in property, plant and equipment ME - BB RRERD (17,297) (16,170)
Increase in leasehold land and land use rights A8 & 1 3th [ 3t F 4 3% 1N 16,177 15,054
Decrease in retained earnings RE RN D (1,120) (I,116)
2006 2005

HK$’000 HK$'000

TERT FTET

Increase/(decrease) in administrative expenses  {TER X Hig M, CR ) 4 (14)



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEESHBEHSE®)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 2.1 HREE(E)
(i)  The adoption of HKAS 39 resulted in an increase in retained earning (i) RABBLEERIEINREHK
at Ist July 2005 by approximately HK$2,109,000. The details of the “EERFLA-HNRESR
adjustments to the balance sheet at 30th June 2006 and profit and 3% 1 #72,109,000% 7T © R
loss account for the year ended 30th June 2006 are as follows: ZEERFEAR=THZEE

BERRBE_TTRERA
“THEFEZRHERBE

|
2006
HK$’000
THERT
Increase in derivative financial fTEERIA (BfF) Em
instruments (liabilities) 27
Increase in trade and bills receivables B 5 FE WK K e R4 3 4,549
Increase in collateralised bank advances BREARITREIE M 4,549
Decrease in retained earnings RE RN D (27)
2006
HK$’000
TERT
Increase in administrative expenses TR >Z N 2,136
(i) The adoption of HKAS 40 resulted in the following adjustments to (i) RABBEEREI0REH
the balance sheet at 30th June 2006 RZZEERESA=THZE
EBERELTIIRAE
2006 35
HK$’000 g
Figx 8
=
Decrease in investment properties REME ﬁ
revaluation reserve EhFEERD (3,600)

Increase in retained earnings at Ist July 2005 RZZEZRFLAR—HBZREBEFNE M 3,600



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEEHBEHSE®)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 2.1 HREE(E)
(iv) The adoption of HKFRS 2 resulted in a decrease in retained (iv) EMBEEMBREEFE2%
earnings at Ist July 2004 by approximately HK$4,644,000. The BYR_ZTTMHFLA—AH
details of the adjustments to the balance sheets at 30th June 2005 & B i AR 4 494,644,000
and 2006, profit and loss accounts for the year ended 30th June TLeRZETRERZTTR
2005 and 2006 are as follows: ENRAZTRZEEARRR

BE_ZTRER-_FTRHF
NA=ZTRLEFEZEERZ
FEFNMT -

2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER TET

Increase in share option reserve BRI N 7,777 6,809
Decrease in retained earnings RE RN D (7,777) (6,809)
2006 2005

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER TET

Increase in administrative expenses TRz 3 N 968 2,165

N
(@)}
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1

Basis of preparation (Cont'd)
Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards that

are not yet effective

Certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to existing
standards have been published that are mandatory for accounting

periods beginning on or after the effective date as described below, as

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

2 FESHBRBE @)
2.1 HEBEEE(E)
HARER LR - RBNERMHE
RIZ 7T
TXHARRHR TR ERNE Bk

ZERB e RERENE T
TR RERERMGRITEN 2

follows: 1T -
New HKFRS or interpretations Effective date Description
MEBEMBERE EANRE EREH it
HKAS | (Amendment) | January 2007 Capital Disclosure
BAEGSEMNE R (KEFT) 22 LF¥—H-H BEXHE
HKAS 19 (Amendment) | January 2006 Actuarial gains and losses, group plans and disclosures
BEGHENE TR (KEFT) —EERF-HA-H REEE  SEHIREE
HKAS 21 (Amendment) | January 2006 Net investment in a foreign operation
BREGSENE % (KBT) —TTRE-A-H BINEB L REFR
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 (Amendment) | January 2006 Financial guarantee contracts
BREGHENE=TNHRR —E2EARF—H—-H EREREH

BAMBREEAEMSRE (KEFT)
HKAS 39 (Amendment) | January 2006 Cash flow hedge accounting of forecast intragroup transactions
BRAGSEMNE=TAR (KBT) —TTRE-A—-H RAKERZ S RERELHHEHE
HKAS 39 (Amendment) | January 2006 The fair value option
BRGHREAE=TAR (BT —FERF-A-H NYEER
HKFRS | (Amendment) | January 2006 First-time adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
BEMBREEUE R (KBT) —TTRE-A-H HRARMNE BB RE LR
HKFRS 6 | January 2006 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources
BAMBREEAE R 22/ F—H-H BEZRYRRIE
HKFRS 7 | January 2007 Financial instruments: Disclosures
BERBRELENE LR —E2t+5-H—R SRIA: KE
HKFRS-Int 4 | January 2006 Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease
BEMBRE LA -REENNR “EERE-A-R EExRARRENE
HKFRS-Int 5 | January 2006 Rights to interests arising from decommissioning, restoration and
ERMBREEN-ABELR “ZERF-A-H environmental rehabilitation funds

RIE2E  ERMRREEESEL B ZEN

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 | December 2005 Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market — waste
ERERMBRE -2ABZEe “ZERFET-RA—A electrical and electronic equipment

REENT QEREMS -BEENRETRECEE
HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 | March 2006 Applying the restatement approach under HKAS 29 financial
ERERMBRE -RABZEE “ZERF=A-H reporting in hyperinflationary economies

REELH REBZBEHEAZ_TNRBMBREE M BERERA

EL P

N

v
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1

2.2

Basis of preparation (Contd)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these new standards, amendments and interpretations but is not yet in a
position to quantify the impact of these new standards, amendments and

interpretations on its results of operations and financial position.

Consolidation
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company and its

subsidiaries made up to 30th June 2006.

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying a

shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date that

control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated but considered an impairment indicator of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies

adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend received and

receivable.

2

TEEHHRBE @)

2.1

2.2

HREE (B

AEBERULEFEA  RERREF]
HARECHBRRZBETH
o ERAERREMUHFER - 2
BRETHAREZRE RV BN

B 4R
IweE°

FREEKR
FEMBHRREBEALAR
MBAREZE-_ZT F A=
HIEZ B B8R -

<

e

R$E@E%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
R mEATFEALERE

Zh%M%ﬁEL BAEKBA
=
MHEBAREENEEEEAEEE
AZEEGEAAR @ UEEGIERLE
B HBELRAAR
SEARAIRNRS  RHEHR

AERWETUEE - KREREBR
TTAEH  ERAMEREER
BEZRETR - MBRARINEE K
REFHBBER  NRGFERE
BRMOGETRER -2

EXRRIZEERRRA - NIE
RAZRE R AERE RFR
BB - HEBARZRERAK
AARE R AR B AR
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in

providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns that

are different from those of other business segments. A geographical

segment is engaged in providing products or services within a particular

economic environment that are subject to risks and returns that are

different from those of segments operating in other economic

environments.

Foreign currency translation

(2)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency”). The consolidated accounts are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company's functional and presentation

currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and

liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

2

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

IE

2.3

2.4

AR B My EE

ENBRBE @)

THEE
FHEABEREREEMIBREH
—HEERRY MEGHBEERE
M E R & @ A B E A 5 2
B e R BIEERX R ELER
B ERTEEMSRENDE -
HERIRBOER K EHEEE

Ty

IEBRE

(a) DIEEFSIRE
AREETEERNMHERR
RN EREEME
MEBLERRENERHE
(Thee &%) - HmEBB]RE
NETZES  METR/ALRE
M ERRIIREH -

b) XZRE&H
IERHER5E BERNE
RBERMERER - REEIH
ERHRBINEHENEL B
EMBBENFREXBEME
EMER R REREIN B
KRR °
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEEHBEHSE®)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (Cont'd) 2.4 IERE(E)
(c) Group companies (c) FEETFRA
The results and financial position of all the Group’s entities (none of SEETHMAER (2853
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a FRARBRECERBZANE)
functional currency different from the presentation currency are M EBHERNRIIERE
translated into the presentation currency as follows: % HEBERIBARERN

THARARRRIIEER :

() assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are i) BEEEBXRMINE
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet; ERAERZEERR
RE B H 2 JomE XA

g ;

(i) income and expenses for each profit and loss account are (i) SEREERMIHKAR
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is XHBRFHERKE
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of BRIEULTHEXRANEIN
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case AEMBRERRRSH
income and expenses are translated at the dates of the HEREXNRFF
transactions); and g ERBRAT WA

RXHBER S A B
BEXHE R

(iii)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate (i) AEBALEENERZ

component of equity. BEARERN—EE

VKR -

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation ERAHKHRE  RBRES
of the net investment in foreign operations and of borrowings are INEERREMEEZER
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold, ERIIARRER - EHE
60 exchange differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in —HBINETR - ZEERE
the profit and loss account as part of the gain or loss on sale. BRERABEARLERBZ
—8D -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEESHBEHSE®)
2.5 Property, plant and equipment 25 Y% BERRE
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less WE - BENRETIRELKAR
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure FENREERAR - BELRAE
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. RREEHEEEREGLZRAX -
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or HEZKAGFABEZREE X
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable BEEZIER AR RRLEMNR
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the BRAREE RZER 2 KA
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other A St ER (WER) BR AR
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the profit and loss account BE  -FIEEMBERREDEE
during the financial period in which they are incurred. M BHRRERRPI AR
¥ o
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the ME - BERSBIHERGA
straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their ERFHRKARERCEAER
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows: EOBEREFENT
~  Buildings 2% - 2.5% - BF 2% - 2.5%
—  Leasehold improvements 20% - HENERE 20%
—  Machinery and equipment 12.5% - BEREE 12.5%
—  Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 20% - R RERBAERE  20%
- Motor vehicles 20% - AE 20%
—  Tools and moulds 20% - IHAREA 20%
The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if BEZEERICAFHESELE
appropriate, at each balance sheet date. ERENREEERAE -
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its fit B 2= 2 BRIEV B = A B {5t AT Uk [l
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its HE - AEZREEDENRE
estimated recoverable amount. H AW BB o
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds HEZRERAGHEEREEZ oL
with carrying amount. These are included in the profit and loss account. HREE - Wit ABHE -

544 3 by 900T/S00T
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.6

Investment properties
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the

consolidated group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases and

buildings held under finance leases.

Land held under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a

finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair
value is determined based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset

by independent external professional valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from

future leases in the light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that could
be expected in respect of the property. Some of those outflows are
recognised as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect of land
classified as investment property; others, including contingent rent

payments, are not recognised in the accounts.

2
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEESHBEHSE®)
2.6 Investment properties (Cont'd) 26 REY%E (&)

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset's carrying amount only B 1% 52 40 88 75 SRR SR A8 B il 2

when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the AREEEZIE Mgk et 8

item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured B ATAAZEEELRER

reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the B-MEEMBEERERERNANE

profit and loss account during the financial period in which they are EE MRz BRRAXHE

incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the profit and loss account. NEEEZEHFABRK

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as MREMREEER  ZWELE

property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of MABERYE  BERRE - UE

reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Property that is FOEBRBz ATEEERKAT

being constructed or developed for future use as investment property is B BRPABERPUERTAE

classified as property, plant and equipment and stated at cost until REWMEZDE  JEDZE - BE

construction or development is complete, at which time it is reclassified R WARARTE - BEE

and subsequently accounted for as investment property. KBERIETK  SEFHE ﬁ'ﬁx
BYE  ERNREVMEREA
B o

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment % BERRESERRES

property because its use has changed, any difference resulting between BMKARRENE  ZENENE

the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer REAZERERATEECE

is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property, plant and equipment B BIREFEGENF165%R

under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous BAABERR/NE BERREE

impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the profit and loss account. R - Am - WMATEEEEE

HBERERR  AZBREERR
BERAIIER -

(@)

3
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.7

2.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
which are at least tested annually for impairment are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in
use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at

each reporting date.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using weighted average method. The cost of finished goods
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It excludes
borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the

ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

2
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEESHBEHSE®)

2.9 Trade and other receivables 2.9 BEZEWFREAMERS
Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and BRI R E MBS R R
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest TEER - BHRAAERN AR
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of B AR ERET 2 - WA
trade and other receivables is established when there is objective RERBRRSAEEREERRE
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due WR 2 RE G B IER - Algt
according to the original terms of receivables. Significant financial B 5 U I E e W SRR R (B
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy B BEHALRBREHBNE (F
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are Hug R isEdE) BOE
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The amount REBRER  AERAEHER
of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount FREMERRZHRETR - B
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the PEREBEREERRERAN X
effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the Bt R RAEREZRERE
profit and loss account. JEH BRESBEERRARER

N

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents 210 RERELEH
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits held at call BehBReSRRRFERS IR
with banks. TEHER -

2.11 Share capital 211 BRA&
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. LaRyERER -

(@)

5
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEEHBEHSE®)
2.12 Borrowings 212 B8
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs EESORATEE(MEREEE
incurred. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly BB R - REKAREE
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or FETUBEAESIMBABGNE
financial liability, including fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers, B BT EMEMKER - H
brokers and dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities BEMNTRE  BR - BEEXS
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently BHNERNES  RERBNES
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of REFAABHMEER - AREED
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the profit AT - BEHB ABHK AR
and loss account over the period of the borrowings using the effective S8R - MK HK A &K
interest method. MEREELRER  ANEEH

ANEBF R EFEIERR AR -

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an RIETEERRERESEBESR
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 AHEEE#EEREEL+ 2
months after the balance sheet date. A BRAEERHESARD A
&
2.13 Borrowing costs 213 BEAZE
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, NERREE EHRf(£EXESR
construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial E (ZEEYAKBREREEERIN
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as EEEREHLE) BHEZEERK
part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to X BERCREEZFHHKAE o
the profit and loss account in the period in which they are incurred. MAEHMEERRORELEZHR
ERBRPXH -
2.14 Employee benefits 214 ES#&F
(i) Employee leave entitlements () EERA#Z
66 Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leaves are EEFHRZENNEEEES
% recognised when they accrue to employees. Provisions are made for RHER - M8 ZEERRE
; the estimated liabilities for annual leave and long service leaves as a BRERBMERZFERET
% result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet B o
\:% date.
g
i Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not EEZRBED HRATER

recognised until the time of leave. R HEEEBEAKRRBRAL -
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
2.14 Employee benefits (Cont'd)

(1)

(i

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The expected cost of profit sharing and bonus payments are
recognised as a liability when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by

employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for profit sharing and bonus plans are expected to be
settled within twelve months and are measured at the amounts

expected to be paid when they are settled.

Pension obligations

The Group participates in several defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes. A defined contribution plan is a retirement benefit
scheme under which the Group pays contributions, on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis, into a separate entity. The schemes
are generally funded through payments to insurance companies or
state/trustee-administered funds. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. It has
no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if
the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the
benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior

periods.

The contributions are recognised as employment costs when they
are due and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the

contributions.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd) 2 IEEHBEHSE®)
2.14 Employee benefits (Cont'd) 2.14 EEFF (&)
(iv] LRGBEEZ HIEF

(iv)  Share based compensation benefits

A\
o0

2005/2006 ANNUAL REPORT

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation
plan. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted, excluding the
impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the number of
options that are expected to become exercisable. At each balance
sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the number of options
that are expected to become exercisable. It recognises the impact
of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the profit and loss
account, and a corresponding adjustment to equity over the

remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share

premium when the options are exercised.

AEBEENREX RN
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.15

2.16

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated accounts.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax

liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that

the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely than not
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.
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2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd) 2

2.17 Derivative financial instruments

5
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From st July 2004 to 30th June 2005:

The derivative financial instruments were previously recorded as off
balance sheet items. The actual gains or losses realised upon settlement

were included in the profit and loss account on maturity.
From [st July 2005 onwards:

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at their fair
value. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of the item being hedged. As the Group's derivative contracts
do not qualify for hedge accounting, changes in the fair value of these

derivative contracts are recognised immediately in the profit and loss

R-TENE+tA—HE=-ZZH
FEXNA=1H:

MTESMIAXNREERRRN
SMER - AERER ERRER
ERERIIMBEFABERA -

H-ZERAFLA-RAE:

ITETIRMSRITETAGNL
BHZAFEER  HREREAT
BEEHHE BAFNBEBZT
o BRRITETARBREER
HRTE REETREFIA
BIBURR TS HIER 21 - @R
AEERYZITAETAY AR Y

account. HEFRERE  ZEMEIAZRT
BEEPNERERRER
2.18 Revenue Recognition 2.18 R

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary course of the Group's
activities. Revenue is shown, net of returns and discounts and after

eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(i) Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when products have been delivered
to the customer, the customer has accepted the products and

collectibility of the related receivables is reasonably assured.

(i) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the

effective interest method.

(iii)  Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the rental

period.

K

KaEBRERAKERE X BRESD
HEEMERE cCHHEEKE
MAYE  MAREERAN - AR
HERAREETZHE - Wk
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N

(i)  $HEERdm
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
2.19 Leases

(i)

(i)

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged in the profit and loss account

on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Finance lease

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the lease's commencement at the lower of the fair
value of the leased property and the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant rate on the
finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations,
net of finance charges, are included in current and non-current
liabilities. The interest element of the finance cost is recognised in
the income statement over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the

liability for each period.

2.20 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a

liability in the Group's accounts in the year in which the dividends are

approved by the Company's shareholders.

2
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign

exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest-rate risk. The Group’s

overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial

markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's

financial performance. The Group uses derivative financial instruments to

hedge certain risk exposures.

(2)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar and
Mainland China Renminbi. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net

investments in operations in Mainland China.

To manage their foreign exchange risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities, the
Group enters into forward currency contracts to reduce foreign

exchange risk.

Credit risk

The carrying amount of trade receivable included in the
consolidated balance sheet represents the Group's maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial assets. The Group
has put in place policies to ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit history and the Group
performs periodic credit evaluations of its customers. The Group's
historical experience in collection of trade and other receivables
falls within the recorded allowances and the Directors are of the
opinion that adequate provision for uncollectible trade receivable

has been made in the consolidated accounts.

Liquidity risk

The Group has been prudent in liquidity risk management by
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of available credit facilities. The management aims

to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping credit lines available.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Contd) 3 BBAREE %)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont'd) 3.1 BBEBAZE(E)
(d) Interest-rate risk (d) &=
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group's AR AEETEEANEE
income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of B AEENRANEERE
changes in market interest rates. MEEAR LA MIHMEE

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from bank borrowings. As at AEENMEEMRKERITE
30th June 2006, borrowings were primarily at floating rates. B -RZEZERNERNAZT
B AEEERABRRTEE
&R
3.2 Fair value estimation 3.2 AFEMEE
The nominal value less impairment provision of trade receivables and BRI REZEN T ZEER
payables are assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of A EERARDREREANTE
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the BERE - ERRERSE  MKERE
future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is ZATERENEASEREUER
available to the Group for similar financial instruments. TARBRERTSHERBRA
EHEmEBMB MM -
4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 4 EREIEERAM
The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The AEBERARELHTRRE - EED
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related B RBETRSTHEBERERA
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of AeNT-—HRFEEERRRENE
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities EREERAEENARNM RERH
within the next financial year are discussed below. R @it -
(a) Income taxes (a) AEH
The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and the Mainland AEERBERTERBNME 73
China. Significant judgment is required in determining the provision for B RETEMMERBERA g
income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the EHBERHE - BEEXKEERR §
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of RERER G RAEREKRREP =
business. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from PRERRETE - MEBEEZ R ﬁ
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the RAVBEREERRTHZH
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such B AEHEReYEIETAH
determination is made. Y AR G KB AR

e
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (Cont'd)

(®)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for
similar lease and other contracts. In the absence of such information, the
Group determines the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers information from

a variety of sources including:

(i)  current prices in an active market for properties of different nature,
condition or location (or subject to different lease or other

contracts), adjusted to reflect those differences; and

(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active markets, with
adjustments to reflect any changes in economic conditions since the

date of the transactions that occurred at those prices.

Estimated provision for doubtful debts

The Group makes provision for doubtful debts based on an assessment
of the recoverability of bills receivable and accounts receivable. Provisions
are applied to bills receivable and accounts receivable where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of bills
receivable and accounts receivable and doubtful debt expenses in the

period in which such estimate has been changed.

Estimated write-downs of inventories to net realisable value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable value based on an
assessment of the realisability of inventories. Write-downs on inventories
are recorded where events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
balances may not be realised. The identification of write-downs requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value
of inventories and write-downs of inventories in the period in which such

estimate has been changed.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the trading and manufacturing of plastic materials,

pigments, colorants, compounded plastic resins, engineering plastic products

AR B My EE

EEERIHER
ARAETEXBARELER HMBA
ACEEXBABBEREE & &6
Bl ORE - IRZBEAPVCBRZEER
il

and PVC compounds. )
Group
£H
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAT
Turnover =
Sale of goods, net of returns and discounts HEEm (MRERERITM) 1,332,120 1,243,849

An analysis of the Group's turnover and results for the year ended 30th June

2006 by geographical segment is as follows:

HE_ZTRFRA=THLFERE
BreaXBREERMEATNOT -

2006
The People’s
Republic
of China
excluding
Hong Kong
(“the PRC”)
REARHLMN
Hong Kong (T EBEEHS) Elimination Group
BB (&) g &8
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
TERT TERT TERT TERT
Turnover S 1,168,550 268,922 (105,352) 1,332,120
Segment results DEPEE 14,286 (130) 14,156 75
Unallocated costs RO (3,078) m;
| . 2
Profit before taxation B 354 A g A 11,078 =
Taxation i 18 (3,509) o
Profit after taxation SRR 1% A 7,569
Minority interests DB R (487)
Profit attributable to equity A &JAX R
holders of the Company &1 & # 7,082




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

5 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) b EEBERIHER (B
The segment assets and liabilities at 30th June 2006 and other segment RZZERFEAAZTHZAHEER
information for the year ended are as follows: BELREEZBILEEZHMALER
mE
2006
Hong Kong The PRC Group
'R H &=
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TER TER TER
Segment assets DEEE 407,134 236,104 643,238
Unallocated assets AALEE 2,311
Total assets mEE 645,549
Segment liabilities SHEE 198,091 90,082 288,173
Unallocated liabilities ADEAE 9,128
Total liabilities BAR 297,301
Other information: HpEs:
Capital expenditure BEARZ 5,430 5113 10,543
Depreciation of ME - BER
property, plant BEITE
and equipment 6,725 8,140 14,865
Amortisation of ME TRk
leasehold land and T E R
land use rights & 5= 260 155 415

~l
(@)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

8RB MYEE
5 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) b HEEBEKIHER (B
An analysis of the Group's turnover and results for the year ended 30th June BE-ZTRE A=THLEFELRSE
2005 by geographical segment is as follows: BrEXEREFERMENTMAT -
2005
Hong Kong The PRC Elimination Group
N i e £
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET FHT FHT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&%) (&%) (&731)
Turnover = 1,112,254 243,684 (112,089) 1,243,849
Segment results S 26,263 (2.886) 23,377
Unallocated costs RO B (2.073)
Profit before taxation B 0 Al A 21,304
Taxation fiI8 (4,973)
Profit after taxation BR 018 0 A 16,331
Minority interests DHRRER (1,380)
Profit attributable to equity /A Bf% &
holders of the Company JE 1 8 14,95

~
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

iR B Bt aE
5 TURNOVER AND SEGMENT INFORMATION (Cont'd) b EEBERIHER (B
The segment assets and liabilities at 30th June 2005 and other segment RZZEZRFAA=ZTHZAHEER
information for the year ended are as follows: AERBEZRILFEZHEMYHBER
JANE
2005
Hong Kong The PRC Group
Bt & &8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET TET TET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(Z3) (871) (&51)
Segment assets NEEE 438,735 237,56 676,296
Unallocated assets APEEE 2,898
Total assets BEE 679,194
Segment liabilities SHEE 231,847 96,491 328,338
Unallocated liabilities APEEE 11,585
Total liabilities BEE 339,923
Other information: Hy & -
Capital expenditure BARXH 7,359 16,160 23519
Amortisation of leasehold & T3 &2 T3
land and land use rights 1 AR # 5 167 150 317
Depreciation of property, mE - BEX
plant and equipment RETE 8,520 6,125 14,645
Werite-off of property, plant  ¥1% * /5 &
and equipment R MR 2,122 — 2,122
78 Provision for slow moving ~ SETF E
i inventories 195 3,575 3,770
2 Turnover and segment results are presented based on the operating locations BEBENDDEEERREBDAMEN
z
E of group companies. Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses. BitE - RAOBMKAELERXL -
Q
2 All the Group's turnover and operating profit are attributable to the AEEMAZEXBRBERNERR
manufacturing and trading of plastic products and accordingly no analysis of BHEMREREER  MUTRER
the Group's turnover and contribution to operating profit by business HEIEEBENEEBRELHN 2

segment is provided. A -



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Bk H M EE
OTHER GAINS 6 Hiths
Group
£H
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR THET
Rental income MW A 1,094 1,056
Interest income M BEUA 304 £
Fair value gain on investment properties REWMEN R FEKR 220
1,618 1,098
EXPENSES BY NATURE 7 BUESDZEX
Expenses included in cost of sales, distribution costs and administrative FAABERE FEKARITHEI L Z
expenses are analysed as follows: FAXHFMT :
Group
&8
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER THET
(Restated)
(&%)
Crediting A
Write-back of provision for W ST R 2 O B
slow moving inventories 1,051 —
Charging Ei1]3
Depreciation: TE
Owned property, plant and equipment BENE  HEREE 10,280 1,129
Leased property, plant and equipment MEME - BE k& 4,585 3516
Amortisation of leasehold land and ME 10 ]2+ e 8
land use rights 415 317 79
Werite-off of property, plant and equipment W% - BB KR ERR — 2,122 5
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BERERBEZEE 2
plant and equipment 32 41 g
Staff costs, including directors’ BIKA (BEESM:) (MF13) %f
emoluments (note |3) 67,837 69,662 ﬁ
Operating lease rentals in respect of THERBFZEEHERE
land and buildings 7,262 7,093
Fair value loss on derivative financial instruments $TAE & B T A 2 AFEEBX
— forward foreign exchange contracts: —INERBER
not qualifying as hedges NEEHER 2,136 —
Auditors’ remuneration ZEED BN & 1,015 981
Provision for slow moving inventories T ERE = 3,770

Cost of inventories sold HEFEKA [,144,642 1,048,505




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

BR B MYeE
8 FINANCE COSTS 8 HKER
Group
£8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FAET
Interest on bank borrowings wholly FRLFRZEEEZRIT
repayable within five years EEZHME 8,704 5,491
Interest element of finance leases BEREF EFHMH 1,085 634
9,789 6,125
TAXATION 9 BHE

(a) AEMEHIIBEF ARG ERD
HAEREED 2 TEHA(ZEF
IF  BAZTEHR) G ERME -
BAMEHIREEAEE 2K E
RAFRZ GRS RS F
P /& 2 A P 3 2 S8 R R At B
f& e

(a) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005:
1 7.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on profits
of PRC subsidiaries has been calculated on the estimated assessable
profit for the year at the rates of taxation as applicable to the local

subsidiaries.

BERBERIBAXHA

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss

account represents:

Group
£
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TET
80
£ Current taxation: REFERA :
% Hong Kong profits tax BEMEH 2,619 5,758
: The PRC income tax R EL AT 943 561
\é Overprovision in previous years NEFEBERE 211) (151)
: 3,351 6,168
Deferred taxation (note 27) BERIE (MEE27) 158 (1,195)
3,509 4,973




9

TAXATION (Contd)

(®)

Taxation in the balance sheet represents the amount of Hong Kong
profits tax and the PRC income tax provided for the current and

previous years less the amounts of provisional profits tax paid.

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the

theoretical amount that would arise using the Hong Kong profits tax rate

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

9 ®EM®
b) BEABRANIBBADEAEEAR
ERERNAEFEREFNGHRTE
EHABERECEMN 2 EABRR
L -

(c) AKERBERHAGEMNHIRLR
ERBEECHEMAE 2 EwmM

as follows: BERMT -
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHT
(Restated)
(851)
Profit before taxation B F54 Al g A 11,078 21,304
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% BRE1T5% T E2HE 1,939 3728
Effect of different taxation rates in the PRC BT RIF XK 2 & & (236) (414)
Income not subject to taxation BART WA (283) (237)
Expenses not deductible for LItk s g 2,255 1,917

taxation purposes

(Over)/under provision in prior years NEFE (BERE) JBETR (211 (151
Others HAth 45 130
Taxation charge B 3,509 4973

oo
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

10 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 10 ARAIRREMLRR

Included in the profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company is AARLRBRE ZARREEMG AR
profit of HK$12,462,000 (2005: HK$6,967,000) which is dealt with in the £ 12,462,0008 T (ZE T R F -
Company’s own accounts, 6,967,000 7T) °
Il DIVIDENDS 1M ke
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FAT
Interim, paid, of HK1.0 cent Bk Hilk B &A% 1.0 B
(2005: HK 1.0 cent) per ordinary share (ZZZTHF  1.081) 3,600 3,000
Final, proposed, of HK 1.0 cent BR KRR S8R 1.0 1L
(2005: HK 1.0 cent) (ZZTRF - 1.0%)
per ordinary share (note) (FsE) 3,600 3,600
7,200 6,600
Note: Pid s
At a meeting held on |16th October 2006, the Directors proposed a final dividend of RZZERETA+T BRT2e%L  EF
HKI.0 cent per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend ERRERAREER OB - LIEERR
payable in these accounts. B ERNAR B RIERMRS

8
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12 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary

shares in issue during the year.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

12

AR B My EE

BRER
E- %S

FREARRF T D 8Bk R BRI
A RE 378 RR 2 NS EGE
ﬁo

2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit attributable to equity holders of A IR R A i A

the Company 7,082 14,951

Weighted average number of FRABETEBERZ METHH
ordinary shares in issue 360,000,000 302,958,904
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) BREARAF (Bl) 1.97 4.93

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company has one category of dilutive potential
ordinary shares which is the share options granted. For the share options, a
calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could have been
acquired at fair value (determined as the average annual market price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the subscription rights
attached to outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as
above is compared with the number of shares that would have been issued

assuming the exercise of the share options.

There were no dilutive earning per share for the years ended 30th June 2005
and 2006.The exercise of the outstanding share options would be anti-dilutive

for the years ended 30th June 2005 and 2006.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

R B B EE
I3 STAFF COSTS (INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) 13 BEINKX (BEESHE)
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
(Restated)
(E51)
Wages, salaries and other allowances TE& - 5B R%HEMER 64,180 64,605
Pension costs RS 2,689 2,892
Share-based compensations PARR 19 32~ 69 B 2 968 2,165
67,837 69,662
The Group participates in the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF E_ZTTF = )E] AR A5E
Scheme”) with effect from |st December 2000, which is a defined contribution SET R %J HrEeata (TaBest
scheme. 21 (5 EHT qu§”)
Under the MPF Scheme, contributions amounting to 5% of the employee's BERESTE  AEEREESFIR
relevant income (plus cashable allowances), as defined in the MPF Ordinance, BaEeRilcREREERBARR
are respectively made by the Group and the employees. The contributions are DZAERET - BEEZHHR— B M
fully and immediately vested in the employees as accrued benefits once they BestdleERTRAXNME A2
are paid to the approved trustee of the MPF Scheme. BIEERREE Z RE#ES
The Group contributes to certain defined contribution schemes for its AEERETEES  REEELRH S
employees in the PRC. Contributions are made at a certain percentage of the ETBEAL - mETRE NG S
basic salary of employees. ™ e

S
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

iR B B aE
14 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENTS’ EMOLUMENTS 14 EENRBEEEASZHME
(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EFME
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 30th June 2006 BE_ZTE A=THLEE
is set out below: BuEZEsMEMT
Salaries, other
allowances Employer’s
and benefits contribution
in kind  Discretionary to pension
E bonuses scheme Share-based
Name of Director Fees  HfZER BTHE EEHEBAKE compensation Total
E=EW He BN % WAL ALY S e g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR TER TER TR TER TR

Executive Directors HTEZ
Mr HUI Sai Chung AT L& 650 2,674 — 255 87 3,666
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong ATEE LA 650 2,674 — 255 87 3,666
Dr WONG Chi Ying, BETEEL
Anthony — 1,885 — 94 87 2,066
Mr LAl Kam Wah BRELE — 1,885 — 64 87 2,036
Mr CHING Yu Lung BugErs — 1,391 — 70 87 1,548
Madam LIU Sau Lai BAEBLT - 1,326 — 14 87 1,527
Independent B
Non- Executive FHTES
Directors
Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul EEEE 150 - — - - 150
Mr FONG Pong Hing HRELE 100 — - — — 100
Mr CHAN Dit Lung BRiksELE 100 — — — — 100 85
Total pk 1,650 11,835 — 852 522 14,859 mg
g
2
No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the Directors as an AEBVEMEZTINMEERRE ‘;;\‘
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for EMAREEHMARE B 2 8 ﬁ

loss of office during the year. SHRIEREEBMLZBE -
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BR B MtEE

14 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENTS’ EMOLUMENTS (Contd) 14 BEREEBEEAEZME (8

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Cont'd) @) EFHE (E)
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 30th June 2005 BE_ZTRE R A=THLEE
is set out below: BUEEZMEMT

Salaries, other

allowances Employer’s
and benefits contribution
in kind  Discretionary to pension
M bonuses scheme Share-based
Name of Director Fees  HitZRR BITME EEHRAKE compensation Total
E=£W he BNRE WA PAS S e aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

TR TR TR T TR T

Executive Directors HITES
Mr HUI Sai Chung AT A 150 2,554 — 253 103 3,060
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong ATEEEAE 150 2,554 — 253 103 3,060
Dr WONG Chi Ying, BTERT
Anthony — 1712 — 9 103 1906
Mr LAl Kam Wah RHELE — 1712 — 6l 103 1,876
Mr CHING Yu Lung BugErsE - 1218 - 66 103 1387
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEBLT - 1,202 - 94 103 1,399
Independent B
Non- Executive FHTES
Directors
Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul EELE 100 — — — — 100
Mr FONG Pong Hing HRELE 100 — — — — 100
8? Mr CHAN Dit Lung RERkELA 76 - — — — 76
P
£
Total FE 576 10952 - 818 618 12964
7
\g No Directors waived any emoluments during the years ended 30 June BE_ZTRER_TTLFAA
§ 2006 and 2005. SHRLFE  TEEENERZ

ZB% -



14 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENTS” EMOLUMENTS (Contd)

(®)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include five (2005: three) Directors whose emoluments are
disclosed in the analysis presented above. The emoluments payable to the

two individuals in last year were as follows:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

AR B My EE

14 EEREEEEAEZME ®

(b)

RERBHMAL
AEER ERAUGSHFEMAL
PRl (C2RRF =) RE
2 OEMEER EXEN 22
RE BFMMUALREFE
ZHMFEBEWT

2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAT
(Restated)
(851)

Salaries, other allowances and oM HtEB REDF =
benefits in kind — 2,670
Discretionary bonus BB IEAL = 960
Pension costs RIRE KA = 160
Share-based compensations ARG =AM — 274
— 4,064

The emoluments of the afore-mentioned two individuals fell within the
band of HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000. The emoluments represented
the amount paid to or receivable by the individuals in last year. No
emoluments were paid to the individuals as an inducement to join the

Group or as compensation for loss of office.

ERAMUATZHERBA—BET
—ATE_BLTEALZEE
A ZEMENEZFALIRLEE
JZ 2 sk U SRER o X A A
IS ERRENARSER
ERRERM 2 FRE -

oo

4
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

BR B izt
I5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 % - BERRE

Furniture,

fixtures

Properties Machinery and office

under Leasehold and  equipment Motor  Tools and
Buildings  development improvements  equipment &il - EER vehicles moulds Total
BF REWNX BENREE HBRRE BOERG A& IARHE b
HKS000  HK$000  HKFOOD  HK$O000  HKSOO0  HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000
TiEn TEL TiEn TiEn TEL TiEn TiEn Thr
At 1 July 2004 R-FTMELA-A
Cost KA 68,002 105 10,588 141 945 20836 9485 33T 254698
Accumulated depreciation ZitiE (11594) — (4193)  (97400)  (15966) (6,625) (3007)  (138985)
Net book amount RHFE 56,408 105 6,395 44,345 4870 2860 730 115713
Year ended 30th June 2005 HE-TT1fF
NAZTRIEEE

Opening net book amount HREFE 56,408 105 6,395 44,345 4870 2860 730 15713
Additions £ 533 — 553 20612 1,197 72 2| 23,348
Reclassffication EFiix] (155) M) = = = = 132)
Disposalshwrite-off e/ Hk — — (1989) (4809) (260) — ~ (7078)
Depreciation for the year ERfE (1,557) — (1,884) (8283) (1,69) (954) (269)  (146%)
Closing net book amount KA FE 55,229 i 3075 51,865 4,089 2078 74 117,106

0]
[0'e]
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

15 W% BER®KE @

Furniture,
fixtures
Properties Machinery and office
under  Leasehold and  equipment Motor  Tools and
Buildings ~ development improvements equipment &il - EER vehicles moulds Total
BF REWYX BENRKE HBRRE BOERR A& IARHEE L
HKPO00  HK$000  HKSO00  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS$000
Tin Tin TiEn Tin Tin TiEn TiEn Thr
At 1 July 2005 RZETnFLA-A
Cost KA 68203 2 7,60 155,340 17,165 8861 4017 260875
Accumulated depreciation Zitie (12974) = (4185)  (103475) (13.076) (6,784) (3275)  (143769)
Net book amount REFE 55,229 i 3075 51,865 4,089 2078 74 117,106
Year ended 30th June 2006 HEZZE F
NAZTRIEEE
Opening net book amount BRI FE 55,229 i 3075 51,865 4,089 2078 74 117,106
Exchange differences EiZE 1793 — 9 869 187 3 — 2893
Additions % | 485 7 469 4862 1,249 1018 66 9221
Reclassification BN E = (28) = = = = — (28)
Disposalsiwrite-off e/ H% = = = (42) — 42)
Depreciation for the year ERfE (1,581 (989) (9.498) (1,668) (990) (139)  (14865)
Closing net book amount BREEHE 56926 7 2564 48,098 3815 2141 669 114285
At 30th June 2006 RZEZ/ EXAZTA
Cost KA 7177] 7 7669 156,822 17979 9539 M6 267308
Accumulated depreciation ZithE (14845) G105)  (108724)  (14164) (7.398) (2807)  (153043)
Net book amount REFE 56926 7 2564 48,098 3815 2141 669 114285

o0

9
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

(@)

Depreciation expense of HK$10,923,000 (2005: HK$10,808,000) has
been included in cost of sales, HK$539,000 (2005: HK$509,000) in
distribution cost and HK$3,403,000 (2005: HK$3,328,000) in

administrative expenses.

As at 30th June 2006, the cost and accumulated depreciation of property,
plant and equipment held by the Group under finance leases amounted
to approximately HK$37,403,000 (2005: HK$36,921,000) and
HK$ 11,444,000 (2005: HK$6,161,000) respectively.

As at 30th June 2006, the net book value of property, plant and
equipment pledged as security for the Group's banking facilities
amounted to approximately HK$3,535,000 (2005: HK$3,734,000).

15 % BER®KE @

(a)

FEEM10,923,0008 T (=TT
A : 10,808,000 T) E BIEE
HEKA © 539,000 (ZETH
% : 509,000/ T) B BEED HK
A% 3,403,000 T (ZSTHF -
3,328,000 ) ERFEETH X
Hj o

)

RZZEERNFAA=+H ' &A&H
BEREVNEREZNE BER
RELKARBRANESFANR
37,403,000 T (ZTZT L& :
36,921,000/ 7T ) K& 11,444,000%
LT (ZZTAHF : 6,161,000

o) °

RZZEERFAA=+H ' A&H
BR M (B 4 58 493,535,000 1T
(ZZETHRF : 3,734,000 T) 2
mE BERIBEERTRT -
BASBERBRIIEE -



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

16 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 16 HETHRIHERE
The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent prepaid AEERHET MR TMFERE 2 #ES
operating lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows: REBABEHENE  EREFED
e
Group
£H
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
(Restated)
(E51)
In Hong Kong, held on: EEERE
Leasehold land between 10 to 50 years TEERTEZHEE L 7,425 7,606
In PRC, held on: ERERE
Land use rights between 10 to 50 years TEERTFZ LB RE 8,752 7,448
16,177 15,054
Group
&8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Opening balance HA ¥4 £R 15,054 15,788
Additions 120 1,322 171
Exchange differences ERERR 216 — 91
Reclassification EX bR = (588) g
T—— s (415) CI .
=
Closing balance HY IR K £R 16,177 15,054 ﬁ
As at 30th June 2006, the net book value of leasehold land and land use rights RZZEERFAA=TH HELHRK
pledged as security for the Group's banking facilities amounted to + 3 5 A #E BR % {6 492,499,000 7T
approximately HK$2,499,000 (2005: HK$2,737,000). (ZZEZTRF :2,737,0008 ) EEAT

BT RAEEBMBRITEE
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17 RENE
Group
£
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET

At Ist July RtA—H 12,040 10,745
Additions Bm - —
Increase in fair value DB 220 652
Reclassification B¥OR — 643
At 30th June RANA=+H 12,260 12,040
(a) The investment properties were revalued at 30th June 2006 by Chung, (@) AEEZHRENER_TTREF

Chan & Associates, an independent professional qualified valuer. NR=+THEBBYBEGERMTE

Valuations were based on current prices in an active market. ETRBREEERMENERERE

E o

(b) As at 30th June 2006, the net book value of investment properties b) RZZBERFEAA=TH BEY

pledged as security for the Group’s banking facilities amounted to ¥ IREFEA4,560,0008 T (=%

approximately HK$4,560,000 (2005: HK$4,480,000). THE : 4,480,000 L) EHIE T

BT RAKEBRBRITEE -

(c) The Group's interests in investment properties at their book values are ) AEERREVMFEz #E= KAE

analysed as follows:

DM

Group
%8
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
In Hong Kong, held on EEBHE
Leases of between 10 to 50 years TEERA T ZHEE 12,260 12,040




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

18 INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES 18 BUMBRAARKMEATRE
(a) Investments in subsidiaries (@) MEBRAKE
Company
YN
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost FEMRMD - B 62,711 62,711
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 30th June RZFERFEFRNA=1TH  RAF
2006 are set out in note 33 to the accounts. ZEEMBRARFBEHNER A M T
C8K
(b)  Amounts due from subsidiaries (b) EYHTE R A
The balance are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. ZERUEER 2 REREZE

KEE -

19 INVENTORIES 19 FE&
Group
£
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FET
Trading stocks BEEBER 59,659 70,019
Raw materials FR#} 47,950 83,350
Finished goods SUpK an 34,951 33,004
142,560 186,373
93
The cost of inventories recognised as expenses and included in cost of goods #1,144,642,0008 L (ZZ2E 1 F
sold amounted to approximately HK$1,144,642,000 (2005: HK$ 1,048,505,000). 1,048,505,000% 70) 2 7 E X A E 3R

RERLBRAERERAT -

544 3 by 900T/S00T



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

20 TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 20 BERURKERER
The aging analysis of trade and bills receivables is as follows: BHRRTRERRE 2Rk 2 i 10
T
Group
£m
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Below 90 days 0-90H 241,940 241,259
91 - 180 days 91-180H 29,837 29,746
Over 180 days #8180 H 9,612 4,433
281,389 275438
There was no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade and bills ARAEEREERBLRF MAES
receivables as the Group has a large number of customers. The carrying value BUHFEEKERTEEERNERZ
of the trade and bills receivables approximate their fair value. Rl - BE5RURRERREZREE

BEEAKEREE

The majority of the Group’s sales are with credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The AEBRHBHHEENEEHRI0E0
remaining amounts are on letter of credit or documents against payment. B HBAERARINRRE T -
A subsidiary of the Group transferred certain bills of exchange amounting to FRAREE R #4,549,0008 TH B R
approximately HK$4,549,000 to banks with recourse in exchange for cash BZHRAERERTRITURTRAS -
during the year. The transactions have been accounted for as collateralised BEBARZEINRERHRITRRK -

bank advances.

S

9
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TRADE PAYABLE

The aging analysis of trade payable is as follows:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

21 BESENR
BOEAZNERAITMT :

Group

%H
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAT
Below 90 days 0-90H 91,646 99,615
91 - 180 days 91-180H 1,334 823
Over 180 days B 180 H 876 1,574
93,856 102,012

The carrying value of trade payable approximates its fair value.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BORMNFCREERL N FERE -

22 BeRBEEH

Group Company
£8 N
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET TER FHT
Cash at bank and in hand RIOIKRFERS 62,187 55,019 79 257

Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group as at 30th June 2006 were
approximately HK$18,642,000 (2005: approximately HK$21,077,000)
denominated in Renminbi. The conversion of these Renminbi denominated
balances into foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is
subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated

by the PRC government.

AEER-ZZZREAA=THZAS
RS EHEAEN18,642,0008T (ZF
TREF : 421,077,00087T) * DAAR
BREREMN - \RBUFTERLR
LB

O

5
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

23 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

23 fTE¢mIA

Group
&
2006
Assets Liabilities
£E =N
HK$°000 HK$’000
THER THER
Forward foreign exchange contracts SNERHIE A
— not qualifying as hedges —PEHHER — 27
24 SHARE CAPITAL 24 BRAE
No. of shares HK$'000
RH&E TER
Authorised shares of HK$0.10 each BREB.I10BTEERA
At 30th June 2005 and 2006 R_ZEEREFR-FTRFAA=TH 800,000,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid shares of HK$0.10 each BREE 010 BT ZE BT REARRAR
At Ist July 2004 R-_ZEMFE+A—A 300,000,000 30,000
Open offer issue of shares NHREERH 60,000,000 6,000
At 30th June 2005 and 2006 R-BEERER-_TEAFAA=TH 360,000,000 36,000




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

24 SHARE CAPITAL (Contd)

Pursuant to the share option scheme approved and adopted on 5th December

24 RA&K (&)
BE-ST-_F+-ARHAETER
LEBRESE  ARRIZESEAMRE
EREB (BRRTES) RERBAR
Al 2 R ([BARE]) - RAREE M
RIEzBRESBHOT -

2002, the Board of Directors of the Company may offer eligible employees
(including Executive Directors) rights to subscribe for shares of the Company
(the “Share Option™). Movements in the number of Share Options outstanding

during the year are as follows:

Number of Shares Options

BRERE
2006 2005
At the beginning of the year F9) 28,500,000 25,500,000
Grant R — 3,000,000
At the end of the year FR 28,500,000 28,500,000

RERFARITE 2 BBAEGZDT :

Share Options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms:

Number of Share Options

Expiry Date Exercise price BREZE
FHA TEE 2006 2005
Directors 5=
~ I'st May 2009 -ZZTNFRA-H HK$0.82  0.82/&TT 18,000,000 18,000,000
Employees B8
— 29th April 2009 -_ETAFNAZTAR HK$0.82  0.82/&TT 1,500,000 1,500,000
— Ist May 2009 -ZZTTNFRA-H HK$0.82  0.8238TT 6,000,000 6,000,000
— 20th October 2010 -ZZ-ZF+A=1AH HK$0.65  0.65/&TT 3,000,000 3,000,000
28,500,000 28,500,000
97
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

24 BAK (%)
FRZBEAPETEEABTRERER
EHERE BEREZ ATEDT -

24 SHARE CAPITAL (Contd)
The fair values of options granted under the share option scheme determined

using the Binomial Option Pricing Model were as follows:

oo
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30th April 2nd May 2|st October
2003 2003 2004
—gg=F  -2P=F  —TENF
mA=+AH EHAZ=H +A=+—-H
Date of grant of share option
RiLBRERH
Average fair value of share R B R E . TS
options at date of grant ~NTHE HK$0.287 HK$0.286 HK$0.200
0.287 BT 0.286 BT 0.200 A 7T
Significant inputs into mEEAZ
the valuation model: BB ARE
Exercise price IEE HK$0.82 HK$0.82 HK$0.65
082787T 0.82787T 0.65 /87T
Share price at grant date REL B8 BR(E HK$0.82 HK$0.82 HK$0.65
0.82 /& 7TT 082 & T 0.65 & 7T
Expected volatility TR 1B 65% per annum 65% per annum 55% per annum

Risk-free interest rate

Expected life of options

Expected dividend yield

AR 8K

BIE 2 A R

R HAAR B [ 5

BF 65%

2.84% per annum
B 284%

6 years

6 F

6% per annum

BE 6%

BF 65%

2.72% per annum
B 272%

6 years

6 F

6% per annum

BE 6%

B F 55%

2.59% per annum
B 2.59%

6 years

6 F

6% per annum

BF 6%



25 RESERVES

(@)

The reserves of the Group and the Company at 30th June 2006 are

analysed as follows:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

AR B My EE

25 f#fE

(a)

R-ZFEXNFNA=TALEEK
AREZEBEAWIT -

Group Company
58 AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FAT T FAT
Retained earnings/ REBHEF
(accumulated losses) (REHER) 221,947 215,854 151 G111
Proposed final dividend BRARHRE 3,600 3,600 3,600 3,600
225,547 219,454 3,751 (1,511
Other reserves Hithf# 75,722 73,623 127,899 126,931
Total reserves mEE 301,269 293,077 131,650 125,420

(i)

(i)

Included in other reserves of the Group was an amount of
approximately HK$408,000 (2005: HK$408,000) capital reverse
which represented the aggregate amount of the non-voting
deferred shares of Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited and the
difference between the nominal amount of the share capital issued
by the Company in exchange for the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group

reorganisation in 1994 (the "Recoganisation”).

Included in other reserves of the Company was an amount of
approximately HK$62,511,000 (2005: HK$62,511,000) contributed
surplus which represented the difference between the consolidated
shareholders’ funds of Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited
at the date on which the Reorganisation became effective and the
nominal amount of the Company's shares issued under the
Reorganisation. At Group level the contributed surplus is
reclassified into its components of reserves of the underlying

subsidiaries.

(i)

(ii)

ERRRAKRENEMRERET A
44080008 T (ZET R F -
408,000/ 7T) 2 E A fEfE - THRE
PRRHMERARZERZEEL
BHRERR-NANARERDER
BEEEA ([EA]) mET2RE
B AR AU BB P B 2 A 2 R A
HEABMEZEZR °

EBRERALRAIMNEMERER
462,511,000 T (ZTTHF :
62,511,00087C) 2 E& & « T
Ngai Hing (International) Company
Limited REAAMAB 2 FERER
B BARERBEEMET 2R
HEME 28 - AEEz B AH%
LEHBARBNBAR 2 FREES
A o

O
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

25 RESERVES (Cont'd) 25 f#fE (&)
(b) Company (b) 2&]
Other reserves
Hit e
Retained
earnings/
(accumulated
Share Contributed Share option losses)
premium surplus reserves  REERF/ Total
Rty aE BERBR% BRERGE (RTEER) ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TERL TAL TER TAL
At 30th June 2005, RZZZRF A=1H
as previously reported RAER 57611 62511 — 5,298 125,420
Opening adjustment for REBHBRSER
the adoption of HKFRS 2 %25 AR — — 6,809 (6,809) —
At 30th June 2005, RZZTRESA=+H"
as restated 257 57611 62511 6,809 (1511) 125,420
Profit for the year RERH — — — 12,462 12,462
Employee share options scheme: EEBREE
~ value of employee services TE = Hﬁf&fﬁ — — 968 — 968
200412005 final dividends peid “ETN/-FTREE  — — — (3.600) (3.600)
ﬂﬁﬁx 5
200512006 interim dividends paid -2%7/-% . - - (3,600) (3,600)
ﬁF L)
At 30th June 2006 RZZE/F/A=1AH 57611 62511 1777 3751 131,650
At Ist July 2004, R-ZTNF+A—-A
as previously reported EAVER 28475 62511 = 7331 98,317
Opening adjustment for £ iﬁ%ﬁé BBaSER
the adoption of HKFRS 2 FLRIBNAE — — 4644 (4,644) =
100 At Ist July 2004, as restated R-TEMELA-A -
£ 2Ejl 28475 62511 4644 2687 98317
% Premium arising on issue of shares RV ET2 6B 30,000 — — — 30,000
3 Share issue expenses RIHETER (864) = — = (864)
Z Proft for the year KERF — — — 4802 4802
§ Employee share options scheme: ERBRETS -
2 ~ value of employee services TE = HEWE — — 2,165 — 2,165
) 2003/2004 final dividends paid “E2=/ZFIMEE 0 — - - (6,000) (6,000
?EEL%%
200412005 interim dividends paid “FEM/-2TREE — — — (3.000) (3000)
EF RS

At 30th June 2005 RZZERESA=TAH 57611 62511 6,809 (1,511 125,420




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

26 BORROWINGS 26 58
Group
&8
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR FERT
Non-current FERE
Obligations under finance leases MEMERME 10,216 17,765
Current nE
Obligations under finance leases MEMEEE—AHEHH
— current portion 7,699 7,488
Trust receipt loans — secured SR BEER-FER 103,649 121,709
Short-term bank loans — secured RHBTER-FER 50,155 61,215
161,503 190,412
The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as follows: REBRKZERHNRMT :
2006 2005
HK$ RMB Us$ HK$ RMB Us$
B AR® P BT ARE e
Obligations under MEMEE
finance leases BfE 5.34% — — 301% — —
Trust receipt loans ERKEER 5.13% — — 2.27% — —
Short-term bank loans FRHRITER — 5.49% 5.14% — 4.74% 3.86%
The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate their fair value. fERZEEERE QA TERE

101
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

8RB MY&E
26 BORROWINGS (Cont'd) 26 B8 (&)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the following ERZEREBENATIEE REN -
currencies:
Group
£H
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Hong Kong dollars BT 121,564 146,962
Chinese Renminbi AR 36,442 50,278
United States dollars X7 13,713 10,937
171,719 208,177
At 30th June 2006, the Group’s finance lease liabilities were repayable as R-ZZERFRAA=TH XEENR
follows: BEHERBEMT
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TEx FET
Within one year —FR 8,568 8,254
Between | and 2 years —EMER 6,665 8,254
Between 3 and 5 years =ERFER 4,177 10,372
19,410 26,880
Future finance charges on finance leases MEMEZ RKRIBEER (1,495) (1,627)
Present value of obligations under finance leases MERETE 2 RE 17,915 25,253
102 The present value of obligations under finance lease is as follows: REMEEEZRENT -
]
g
E 2006 2005
% HK$°000 HK$'000
g TER FAT
: Within one year —FR 7,699 7,488
Between | and 2 years —EMER 6,253 7,755
Between 2 and 5 years MERFA 3,963 10,010

17,915 25253




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

iR B B aE
27 DEFERRED TAXATION 27 ELBIE
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the EERERABEZNRERERTE
liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5%. REBD 2 TERREZEEE -
The movement on the deferred tax liabilities/(assets) account is as follows: BEEFEEE/ (BE)RAZ28W
N
Group Company
%8 AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET TExT THET
At Ist July RtA—H 915 2263 (94) (172)
Deferred taxation charged/ mer,/ (tA) 8B
(credited) to profit and = ZERETIE
loss account (note 9) GER) 158 (1,195) 70 78
Deferred taxation credited to EREMEELFE
investment properties FAZ
revaluation reserve BT IE = (153) —
At 30th June RAXA=+H 1,073 915 (24) (94)
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry forwards to the BEREMGNEEEARHBNEN R
extent that realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable BRRRERDANERMAAEEZ
profits is probable. MEEBERR -

—_
(=}
(S}
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

27 DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd) 27 BEHE (&)
The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of FREEHEEERAE 228 (HEA—
balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows: BB E 2 AERE SR T -
Deferred tax liabilities - Group EEHEEE-&E

Accelerated taxation

depreciation

MEB K TE
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
At Ist July NG = 4,121 4,567
Credited to profit and loss account Bt ABRER (440) (293)
Credited to investment properties B AREME
revaluation reserve L — (153)
At 30th June RANA=+H 3,681 4,121
Deferred tax assets - Group EERELEE-£H
Provision Tax losses Total
B HBER i
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

TER TET TER TET FER TET

At st July RntA—H 547 75 2,659 2229 3,206 2,304
Credited/ EBRERAN/
(charged) to profit (k%)
104 and loss account 47 472 (645) 430 (598) 902
At 30th June RAA=+H 594 547 2,014 2,659 2,608 3,206

2005/2006 ANNUAL REPORT



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

27 DEFERRED TAXATION (Contd)

Deferred tax assets - Company

27 BEBE (&)
EEHREE- DT

Tax losses
BBER
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
THET FHT
At Ist July Rt A—H 94 172
Charged to profit and loss account REEE (70) (78)
At 30th June R<A=+H 24 94
Group Company
e AH
2006 2005 2006 2005
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT AT BT AT
Deferred tax assets EENIBE E (2,056) (2,360) (24) (94)
Deferred tax liabilities RIEHIEEE 3,129 3275 —
1,073 915 (24) (94)

—_
(=}
)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

28 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 28

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow/(outflow) from operations

(a)

ERERERMF
BEEAREEEL I BERA
(FE i) F g0

Group
&8
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER THET
(Restated)
(&31)
Operating profit S pil 20,867 27,429
Depreciation of property, ME - BERRBINE
plant and equipment 14,865 14,645
Werite-off of property, ME - BE R REME
plant and equipment = 2,122
Share option expenses BERER A 968 2,165
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BEREREER
plant and equipment 32 41
Amortisation of leasehold land and U738 £ 3 2+ s PR AR 8K
land use right 415 317
Fair value loss from derivative financial fTEemIAZ RN FEERK 2,136 —
instruments
Interest income MEMA (304) (42)
Fair value gain on REMEN R FEKR
investment properties (220) =
Operating profit before working BESNER 2 8E R 38,759 46,677
capital changes
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BEZ®RD,/ () 43,813 (67,520)
Increase in trade receivables, BHRKRK -
other receivables, Hofth & UK
prepayments and deposits BNFRRIES 2N (4,754) (68,449)
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables, EHREMNN - Etb AR
other payables and accruals HEIRER2 ORD) /m (10,800) 30616
Increase in collateralised bank advances PITHRRIBBFTZEM 4,549 —
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from REEEZBR®
operations mA (Rt) 8 71,567 (58,676)




28

29

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd)

(®)

Major non-cash transactions
During the year the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in
respect of assets with a total capital value at the inception of the leases

of approximately HK$483,000 (2005: approximately HK$12,240,000).

COMMITMENTS

(@)

Capital commitments
At 30th June 2006, the Group had the following capital commitments for
property, plant and equipment:

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

28 HMEBRERERMET &)

b) TERAZZEAXRS
AEEFARAOERREREE
#7483,0008 L (ZTTHEF : §)
12,240,000 ) 2 BEFT LG &
MEHE -

29 7
(a) BAKE

RZEERENA=1H ' ~5E

ERTIISEcEBNE  BEKR

i EARAE
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
THER THATT
Contracted but not provided for BEENBRER 6,251 1,429
Authorised but not contracted for EREEREL = —
6,251 [,429

Commitment under operating leases
At 30th June 2006, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and

buildings as follows:

(b) HELHEAE
RZZEERFAA=1H ' A&H
AR TH BB Mz Mt RE
FIAUHELCERE LR RZED

HER :
2006 2005
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THET
Not later than one year —FR 6,800 2,029
Later than one year and not later than five years —F&ETERAFE 12,399 5,155
Later than five years FRF® 3,868 4,496
23,067 11,680

—
S
~
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MtEE

29 COMMITMENTS (Contd) 29 AiE &)

(c) At 30th June 2006, the Group had maximum outstanding commitments ) RRELEFEIINERR K&
in respect of forward contracts in order to hedge the Group's exposure BENERBIEH - RZETRX
in foreign currencies from its operations as follows: FRNRA=1TH REEZEPEH

ZRBAENT
2006 2005
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
Sell HK dollars for US dollars EBTTABRARTT 886,964 836,267
30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30 HREME

As at 30th June 2006, the Company and the Group had the following RZEZERFAA=TH  RARARR

contingent liabilities: EBRzHBRENT

(a) Guarantee in respect of the due performance of a subsidiary under a (a) ARARRE-—HABREHEL—
contract manufacturing agreement to the extent of HK$20,000,000 MEBERARIZBARERHEER
(2005: HK$20,000,000); 20,000,000 T (ZEZ 4 ¢ :

20,000,000/ ) < %

(b) Guarantees given to banks for banking facilities granted to its subsidiaries (b) ARBAREMERAZRITEER
to the extent of approximately HK$410,294,000 (2005: [ R 1T 3R &% = 41410,294, OOO/%
HK$399,168,000); and T (ZEZTHF : 399,168,000

T ZER R

—
©
oo
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B MYEE

30 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Cont'd) 30 ZFEAE#E)

() InApril 2003, a customer (the “Customer”) issued a Writ of Summons in c) RZZZ=FWA —EXPF([%
the High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the ERDMARR—KMB AR ([Z
“Proceedings”) against a subsidiary of the Company (the “Subsidiary”) MEARREBRITHESSE
and filed a Statement of Claim in June 2003 claiming against the EREHEATK ([ZREER
Subsidiary for US$589,590.53 (the "Claim”) for losses and damages FFl) UR—FZ=FAHEHLR

31

32

alleged to have been suffered by the Customer as a result of alleged ZRAE - BEZMBEARERA

y

breach of contract entered into between the Customer and the ZEPEIZENERGR ([%E
Subsidiary for goods sold by the Subsidiary to the Customer (the #)]) i B %589,590.53% 7T ([Z% B
“Goods"). On basis of independent legal advice, the Subsidiary has (i) R ZBRREE - REB AR
filed a defence and counterclaim to the Claim and (ii) taken out Third SR ZNBRAENRZRRE
Party Proceedings against the company, which supplied the Goods to the HREERBRERIMEEZE
Subsidiary for resale to the Customer (the “Third Party”). The Third MTZNBRRIAEBE TZEP
Party has also taken out the Fourth Party Proceedings against the ZRRI([E=F) ETE=ZTME
company, which supplied the Goods to the Third Party for resale to the BREF - F=7NERAHEEZEY
Subsidiary. The trial of the Proceedings had completed on 27th FE=ZANREETZMHBELRAZ
September 2006 and the Judgment has yet to be delivered. Counsel for AERETENF ERERRF - ZE
the Subsidiary has advised that the likely outcome of the Proceedings ERFER-_ZZREFNA-TE
would be the Subsidiary either succeeds in defending the Claim and ARkMARERES - ZMBER
obtaining judgment on its counterclaim or if the Claim shall succeed, ANAEMERRZEERFHNME
being indemnified by the Third Party. In such circumstances, the BRI ERR LM BRI
Directors are of the view that the Subsidiary is unlikely to suffer any loss RERBREBEIEZRELY
for the Claim, therefore, no provision is considered necessary. AEGHE=FRE EF@ABR

T AATEFRBEMEL AT
AT ERZRRMARIEME
% MU EE LA -

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31 AHEALRS

All Executive Directors of the Company are regarded as the key management ARAMBERTESORBALEEL
of the Group and details of compensation paid to them are disclosed in note BEEBAG HEMAHFMENMT14
14 to the accounts. RE -

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY 32 RBRERATA

The Directors regard Good Benefit Limited, a company incorporated in the EERRADARBER AR RGood
British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company. Benefit Limited (E R B R X B S

MZAT) e

—
(=}
\=}
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R B My aE

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

33 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2006:

Place of

incorporation or

establishment/operation

‘kind of legal entity

Issued and
fully paid

up share capital/

33 FTENBALTE
R-EEANEAAE=+AH ARFZE
EMBARMT :

Effective percentage
of equity
held indirectly

SR registered capital by the Company

Name BRI AR it B ERTR Principal activities FARBERR

=L EAER BRRA EMEX TEXH ZEBERAEIL

Dongguan Ngai Hing The PRC HK$93,200,000 Manufacture and 100
Plastic Materials Ltd. “ wholly foreign- 93,200,000 & 7T sale of colorants
KRR ESB B R owned enterprise and compounded
BRARA i plastic resins
SNEBELE BUERHEEBHAR
&€ & Pl s

Hong Kong Colour Hong Kong 500,000 Manufacture and 100
Technology Limited e ordinary shares trading of colorants
AEEXRERAT of HK$! each and compounded
500,000 & 3 fx plastic resins
BRIET BREREREERAR
&6 & Bl s

Ngai Hing Engineering Hong Kong 2,000,000 Manufacture, 762
Plastic Materials 5 ordinary shares trading, marketing
Limited of HK$ | each and promotion
RETREENERAT 2,000,000 ¥ 38 A% of engineering

BRIET

plastic products
g BE 15
EEREHETLRE

PRBEM



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
BR B B

33 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Cont'd) 33 FEMBAR (&)

Place of
incorporation or Issued and Effective percentage
establishment/operation fully paid of equity

‘kind of legal entity

up share capital/

held indirectly

ML, registered capital by the Company
Name B R S 3 B BRAK Principal activities ANRBERE
£ RN BRRA EMEX TEXEH ZEBRRABA L
Ngai Hing Hong Hong Kong 1,000 Trading of plastic 100
Plastic Materials B ordinary shares materials and
Limited of HK$ | each pigments
RELBRHER DA 1,000 & &A% ERZBBRH
gRIET K&
500,000 (Note a)
non-voting (BfaEa)
deferred shares
of HK$ | each
500,000 & & R
EIERR B BT
Shanghai Ngai Hing The PRC HK$34,400,000 Manufacture and 100
Plastic Materials Co,, Ltd. " wholly foreign- 34,400,000 & 7T sale of colorants
EAEREERBRE owned enterprise and compounded
BRAA] H plastic resins
EBELE RERHEERT
ER=R=odi
Tsing Tao Ngai Hing The PRC HK$10,500,000 Manufacture and 85
Plastic Materials Co,, Ltd. " sino-foreign 10,500,000 & 7T sale of colorants 111
BFEREBRBRER equity joint and compounded 3
BERARA venture plastic resins mg
HE BERIEEECH 5
"HINRELE K& & A b -
Ngai Hing PlastChem Hong Kong 5,000 Manufacture and 72
Co., Ltd. e ordinary shares sale of PVC
REBBRAA] of HK$ | each compounds
5,000 & @M RER

gRIET

$5E PVC B
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

33 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Place of
incorporation or
establishment/operation

‘kind of legal entity

Issued and
fully paid

up share capital/

33 FEMBALTE (&)

Effective percentage

of equity
held indirectly

ML registered capital by the Company

Name BN R A 3t B BRITK Principal activities ANRBERE

=L YN bl BRERE /EMEX TEXH ZEBRRFEDH

Ngai Hing Engineering The PRC US$200,000 Trading of 76.2
Plastics (Shanghai) * wholly foreign-owned 200,000 & 7T engineering
Co, Ltd. enterprise plastic products
RETIZER o EETHRERBEM

(L&) BRAT INEBELE

Ngai Hing (GZFTZ) The PRC US$200,000 Trading of 100
Trading Co., Ltd. “ wholly foreign-owned 200,000 E T plastic materials
RE (BMRTE) enterprise and pigments
E5BRAA e BEBBRHARED

SINEEELE

Ngai Hing Trading The PRC US$ 100,000 Trading of 100
(Tsing Tao) Co. Ltd “ wholly foreign-owned 100,000 £ 7T plastic materials
REES (§B) enterprise and pigments
BRAR o BEE%R
NEEELE R# K &5

Ngai Hing Engineering Hong Kong 1,000,000 Trading of 762
Plastic (Hong Kong) B ordinary shares engineering
Limited of HK$ | each plastic products
BRETREH (BE) 1,000,000 & &A% BEETR
AR B 1 BT PREmM

NHH International Hong Kong 2,000,000 Trading of 60
Trading Limited &5 ordinary shares plastic materials
REBRE S of HK$ ! each and pigments
BRAF 2,000,000 & &% BEEZR

B 1 ET

R EEH



33 PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Contd)

Notes:

(@)

The holders of the non-voting deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials
Limited ("NHH") shall not be entitled to any participation in the profits or
surplus assets of NHH and they are not entitled to receive notice of or attend or
vote at any general meeting of NHH in respect of their holdings of such deferred

shares.

Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited has been granted an option by the
holders of the non-voting deferred shares to acquire these shares for an

aggregate cash consideration of HK$4.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of
the Directors, principally affected the results of the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group.To give details of other subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

The aggregate net assets of subsidiaries not audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
under statutory requirements amounted to approximately 25.9% (2005: 24.5%) of

the Group's total net assets.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

AR B My EE

33 FEMBATE (&)
iz -

(a)

(b)

(c)

ZRRHMARAR ([RE]) BRE
ELL&@Z%EAE%% RE
MEFIBEEDR - TEERERFLZ
EL&@WW%%&%K BERHE

BRAEHINE LRE -

Ngai Hing (International) Company
Limited AR @ BREB4ETHEER T
BEROEFE AR EEZERN
g -

IRIMEERRE A FEREBNE
EYEIBKAEEEEFE LI EH
DZARAWBAR - EER RIS
HMBRRAZHBEE<ERABRT
Ko

WIMBEEEZBKERTHENEBME
EEGZWBRARZEEFEARER
EEEEFEAROADZ - THEN
(ZZZh%: BOZ-THER) -

—_
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
FFEEBRE

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years are as

AEERNBELEPHFR 258G BERA

follows: BWT
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET TAET TAET FTAET
(Restated)
(&31)
Results ES
Profit attributable to equity 7 &A% 5 & {f '
holders of the Company 7,082 14,951 13,279 40,462 38,408
Assets and liabilities BEEREE
Total assets BEHE 645,549 679,194 536,655 482,486 380,530
Total liabilities BEHEE (297,301) (339,923) (241,657) (184,980) (102,199)
Minority interests DR ER (11,764) (10,194) (8,814) (6,784) (5371)
Shareholders’ equity IR R HE 336,484 329,077 286,184 290,722 272,960

According to note 2 to the consolidated accounts, the Group adopted the new/
revised statements and interpretations of HKFRS for the year ended 30th June 2006.
The figures as at and for the year ended 30th June 2005 have been restated as
required. Figures as at and for each of the years ended 30th June 2002, 30th June
2003, 30th June 2004 have not been adjusted as it is not practicable to restate the

figures of earlier years for comparison purpose.

iR M B ImAM T2 ML AEERBE
EERFERAZTHILFERRMINE /K
AEENBREENLRE  BE-TTHEF
NAZTRLEFEZHFERBATED - &
E-ZT_FAA=TH ZZT=£RXA
=TRER-ZEMERA=TRLFEZHF
TARBE  BEFINEFEEFAELRL T
{7



NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited

Hong Kong Colour Technology Limited

Ngai Hing (GZFTZ) Trading Co., Ltd.

Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic Materials Limited
Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Hong Kong) Limited
Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Ngai Hing PlastChem Company Limited

NHH International Trading Limited

Hong Kong Office:

Unit 3, 6th Floor, Hopeful Factory Centre
[0 Wo Shing Street

Fotan, New Territories

Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2693 1663

Fax: (852) 2694 0877

Website: http://www.nhh.com.hk

E-mail address: info@nhh.com.hk

Hong Kong Factory:
|7 Dai Fu Street

Tai Po Industrial Estate
Tai Po, New Territories
Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2660 0208
Fax: (852) 2667 4831

Dongguan Factory (Colorants operation):
Chi Ling Industrial Zone, Hou Jie Town
Dongguan City

Guangdong Province

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 769-8558 8755 Zip: 523940
Fax: (86) 769-8558 1756

Dongguan Factory (PVC operation):
Chi Ling Industrial Zone, Hou Jie Town
Dongguan City

Guangdong Province

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 769-8587 8800 Zip: 523940
Fax: (86) 769-8587 8700

CoMPANY DIRECTORY
N EIER

RETERAF
(REFRETMH L BRA A
REZBRHARAR
HEEXRARAA
RE(BMNRHE) EZERLT
RETRENARAT
RETIRER (FR)ARLAA
RETREN (LB RRAF
REBCARAT
REBREZARAA

BERPER

e

R AR

REH 0%
BETXRTL6EE

BAE ¢ (852) 2693 1663

fBE : (852) 2694 0877

AL ¢ http//www.nhh.com.hk
BFH I info@nhh.com.hk

BERL

RN

ABITED
AEHITH

E3E ¢ (852) 2660 0208
BE : (852) 2667 4831

Rl (BRBXR)

R AR AME

BRE

Rxm

BHEREIXRE

FE ¢ (86) 769-8558 8755 EHARSE 523940
BE : (86) 769-8558 1756

Rt (PVCERE) -

REARENE

REm

BHEREIER

E3E ¢ (86) 769-8587 8800 EHRSR ¢ 523940
BH : (86) 769-8587 8700

1

15

SOy 900z/$00T



CoMPANY DIRECTORY
NAIEM

Guangzhou Office: BEMNBEE
A1806 Center Plaza hE ARANE
No. 163 Linhe Road West BT
Tianhe District Ao &
Guangzhou PR BE 1 635%
The People’s Republic of China hREIB B 5A1806
Tel: (86) 20-3831 0226  Zip : 510610 EiE ¢ (86) 20-3831 0226 BHRSR 510610
Fax: (86) 20-3831 0223 BE : (86) 20-3831 0223
Shanghai Office: Nabi=3 Y A
Unit E, |6th Floor R AR AME
Zhao Feng Universe Building Ligm
No. 800 Zhongshan West Road L 78 B 180055
Shanghai KERHRAE
The People’s Republic of China | 612 EEE
Tel: (86) 21-6440 0997  Zip: 200235 B3 ¢ (86) 21-6440 0997 BPEUARSR : 200235
Fax: (86) 21-6440 0977 BE : (86) 21-6440 0977
Shanghai Factory: gt
No. 8100, Songze Ave. R AR KEME
Qingpu Industrial Zone Ligm
Shanghai BHIXRER
The People’s Republic of China #2%E K 3E81005%
Tel: (86) 21-6921 3333 Zip: 201700 EiE 0 (86) 21-6921 3333 BHAESR ¢ 201700
Fax: (86) 21-6921 5555 {EE : (86) 21-6921 5555
Qingdao Factory: EERIL :
Haier (Jiao Zhou) International Industrial Zone I A\ RHAME
Jiao Zhou, ECO & TEC Development Zone, Qingdao BEERBMEERMRER
The People’s Republic of China BR BN ERIXER
Tel: (86) 532-8727 3100 Zip: 266300 E3E ¢ (86) 532-8727 3100 EHREYE : 266300
Fax: (86) 532-8727 3110 BE : (86) 532-8727 3110
116 . _
C Chengdu Office: REBRERE
S 4th Floor, Huaxia Building A REAE
5 No.| Jianshe North Road Section 3 M)l B BT
2 Chengdu City, Sichuan Province BRLE=8R—%
§ The People's Republic of China EEAEME
E’: Tel: (86) 28-8328 5026  Zip: 61005 | EiE ¢ (86) 28-8328 5026 EHARSR ¢ 610051

Fax: (86) 28-8328 5126 BE : (86) 28-8328 5126



ZRETHERLRA

Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited

"
Yeai Hing Bt
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